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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934

For the quarterly period ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024
or

| TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF

1934
For the transition period from to
Commission File Number: 1-2402
l~.hml-20231029_g1.jpg
HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
Delaware 41-0319970
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

1 Hormel Place, Austin Minnesota 55912-3680
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(507) 437-5611
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Not Applicable
(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Trading Symbol Name of each exchange on which registered

Common Stock $0.01465 par value HRL New York Stock Exchange

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or

for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes O No
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (8232.405 of this
chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files). Yes O No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the
definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company,” and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated filer O smaller reporting company O
Emerging growth company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting
standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). [J Yes X] No

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date.

Class Class Outstanding at August 27, 2023
Common Stock Common Stock $0.01465 par value 546,481,141
Common Stock Non-Voting $0.01 par value 0

Common Stock

Common Stock

Common Stock Nonvoting
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Common Stock Nonvoting

Common Stock Nonvoting
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
In thousands, except per share amounts
Unaudited

Quarter Ended

Nine Months Ended

July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
In thousands, except per share amounts
In thousands, except per share amounts
In thousands, except per share amounts
Net Sales
Net Sales
Net Sales Net Sales $ 2,963,299 $ 3,034,414 8,911,930 $ 9,175,331
Cost of Products Sold = Cost of Products Sold 2,465,251 2,528,364 7,426,514 7,577,062
Cost of Products Sold
Cost of Products Sold
Gross Profit Gross Profit 498,048 506,049 1,485,417 1,598,269
Gross Profit
Gross Profit
Selling, General, and Administrative
Selling, General, and Administrative
Selling, General, and Selling, General, and
Administrative Administrative 291,073 222,147 725,621 672,777
Equity in Earnings of Equity in Earnings of
Affiliates Affiliates 9,784 7,138 42,213 19,951
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates
Operating Income
Operating Income
Operating Income Operating Income 216,759 291,040 802,009 945,443
Interest and Interest and
Investment Income Investment Income 9,239 14,411 20,700 20,078
Interest and Investment Income
Interest and Investment Income
Interest Expense
Interest Expense
Interest Expense Interest Expense 18,372 15,615 55,042 44,913
Earnings Before Income Earnings Before Income
Taxes Taxes 207,626 289,836 767,666 920,608
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Provision for Income Taxes
Provision for Income Taxes
Provision for Income Provision for Income
Taxes Taxes 45,055 71,010 170,230 200,393
Net Earnings Net Earnings 162,571 218,826 597,437 720,215
Net Earnings
Net Earnings
Less: Net Earnings Less: Net Earnings
(Loss) Attributable (Loss) Attributable
to Noncontrolling to Noncontrolling
Interest Interest (108) (89) (200) 112
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Less: Net Earnings (Loss) Attributable to
Noncontrolling Interest
Less: Net Earnings (Loss) Attributable to
Noncontrolling Interest
Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel Foods
Corporation
Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel Foods
Corporation

Net Earnings Attributable Net Earnings Attributable
to Hormel Foods to Hormel Foods

Corporation Corporation $ 162,679 $ 218,915 $ 597,637 $ 720,103
Net Earnings Per Share Net Earnings Per Share
Net Earnings Per Share
Net Earnings Per Share
Basic Basic $ 0.30 $ 0.40 $ 1.09 $ 1.32
Basic
Basic
Diluted
Diluted
Diluted Diluted $ 0.30 $ 0.40 $ 1.09 $ 131
Weighted-average Weighted-average
Shares Outstanding Shares Outstanding
Weighted-average Shares Outstanding
Weighted-average Shares Outstanding
Basic
Basic
Basic Basic 546,358 546,077 546,389 544,486
Diluted Diluted 548,637 550,167 549,227 549,377
Diluted
Diluted
See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
3
HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
In thousands
Unaudited
Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
In thousands
In thousands
In thousands
Net Earnings
Net Earnings
Net Earnings Net Earnings $ 162,571 $ 218,826 $ 597,437 $ 720,215
Other Comprehensive Other Comprehensive
Income (Loss), Net of Income (Loss), Net of
Tax: Tax:
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax:
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Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax:
Foreign Currency Translation
Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign Currency Foreign Currency
Translation Translation (10,572) (29,228) 27,362

Pension and Other Pension and Other
Benefits Benefits 2,195 2,505 7,368

Deferred Hedging 2,518 (35,138) (31,058)
Pension and Other Benefits

Pension and Other Benefits

Derivatives and Hedging

Derivatives and Hedging

Derivatives and Hedging

Equity Method Investments

Equity Method Investments

Equity Method Equity Method

Investments Investments 8,733 — 10,141

(14,233)

7,643
967

Total Other Total Other
Comprehensive Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Income (Loss) 2,875 (61,861) 13,813

Total Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Total Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive Income

(5,623)

Comprehensive Income  Comprehensive Income 165,445 156,965 611,250

Less: Comprehensive Less: Comprehensive

Income (Loss) Income (Loss)

Attributable to Attributable to

Noncontrolling Noncontrolling

Interest Interest (510) (540) (338)
Less: Comprehensive Income (Loss) Attributable to

Noncontrolling Interest

Less: Comprehensive Income (Loss) Attributable to
Noncontrolling Interest

714,592

(206)

Comprehensive Income  Comprehensive Income
Attributable to Hormel Attributable to Hormel
Foods Corporation Foods Corporation $ 165,955 $ 157,505 $ 611,588

$ 714,798

Comprehensive Income Attributable to Hormel Foods
Corporation

Comprehensive Income Attributable to Hormel Foods
Corporation

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
In thousands, except share and per share amounts
Unaudited
July 30, October 30,
2023 2022
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In thousands,
except share and

per share
amounts In thousands, except share and per share amounts January 28, 2024 October 29, 2023
Assets Assets Assets
Cash and

Cash and Cash  Cash

Equivalents Equivalents $ 669,124 $ 982,107

Short-term Short-term

Marketable Marketable

Securities Securities 17,423 16,149

Accounts Receivable (Net of
Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts of

$3,561 at July 30, 2023, and
$3,507 at October 30, 2022) 786,246 867,593
Accounts

Receivable

(Net of

Allowance for

Doubtful

Accounts of

$3,651 at

January 28,

2024, and

$3,557 at

October 29,

2023)

Inventories Inventories 1,737,865 1,716,059
Taxes Receivable 7,498 7,177

Prepaid Expenses and Other
Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses and Other
Current Assets

Prepaid
Prepaid Expenses
Expenses and and Other

Other Current Current

Assets Assets 36,613 48,041
Total Current Total Current
Assets Assets 3,254,770 3,637,125

Total Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Goodwill
Goodwill
Goodwill Goodwill 4,931,590 4,925,829
Other

Other Intangibles Intangibles 1,790,761 1,803,027
Pension Assets  Pension Assets 235,943 245,566
Investments in Investments in

Affiliates Affiliates 743,474 271,058
Other Assets Other Assets 338,741 283,169

Property, Plant,
Property, Plant, and
and Equipment  Equipment

Land Land 72,648 74,303
Land
Land
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Buildings Buildings
Equipment Equipment

Construction in Construction

Progress in Progress
Less:

Less: Allowance

Allowance for for

Depreciation Depreciation
Net Property, Net Property,
Plant, and Plant, and
Equipment Equipment

Total Assets

Liabilities and
Shareholders’
Investment

Accounts
Payable and
Accrued
Expenses

Total Assets
Accrued Marketing Expenses
Accrued Marketing Expenses

Accrued Marketing Expenses
Employee-

related

Expenses

Interest and

Dividends

Payable

Taxes Payable

Current
Maturities of

Long-term Debt
Total Current
Liabilities
Long-term Debt
Less Current

Maturities

Pension and Post-
retirement

Benefits

Deferred Income

Taxes

Other Long-term
Liabilities
Shareholders’
Investment

Preferred Stock, Par Value
$0.01 a Share —
Authorized 160,000,000
Shares; Issued — None
Preferred Stock, Par Value
$0.01 a Share —
Authorized 160,000,000
Shares; Issued — None
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Preferred Stock, Par Value
$0.01 a Share —
Authorized 160,000,000
Shares; Issued — None
Common
Stock,
Nonvoting, Par
Value $0.01 a
Share —
Authorized
400,000,000
Shares;
Issued —
None
Common
Stock, Par
Value $0.01465
a Share —
Authorized
1,600,000,000
Shares;
Shares
Issued as of
January 28,
2024:
547,595,988
Shares
Issued as of
October 29,
2023:
546,599,420

Additional Paid-
in Capital
Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Loss

Retained
Earnings
Hormel Foods
Corporation
Shareholders’
Investment
Noncontrolling
Interest
Total
Shareholders’
Investment
Total Liabilities
and
Shareholders’

Investment

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
In thousands, except share and per share amounts
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See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ INVESTMENT

Unaudited
Quarter Ended January 29, 2023 Quarter Ended January 29, 2023

Hormel Foods Corporation

Shareholders
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Balance at May 1, 2022 546,053 $8000 — $ — $451,836 $7,100730 $  (221,164) $ 5812 $ 7,345214
Net Earnings 218,915 (89) 218,826
Common
Stock
In thousands, except per
share amounts
Balance at October 30, 2022
Balance at October 30, 2022
Balance at October 30, 2022
Net Earnings (Loss)
Other Other
Comprehensive Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Income (Loss) (61,410) (451) (61,861)
Stock-based Stock-based
Compensation Compensation
Expense Expense 4,566 4,566
Exercise of Stock Options/Restricted
Shares 103 2 2,870 2,872
Declared Dividends — $0.2600 per Share (142,668) (142,668)
Balance at July 31, 2022 546,156 $8,001 — $ — $459272 $7,176977 $ (282,574) $ 5272 $ 7,366,948
Quarter Ended July 30, 2023
Accumulated
Common Treasury
Additional Other Non- Total
Stock Stock
Paid-in Retained Comprehensive controlling Shareholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Earnings  Income (Loss) Interest  Investment

Balance at April 30, 2023
Net Earnings

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Stock-based Compensation Expense

Stock-based Stock-based

Compensation Compensation
Expense Expense

Exercise of Stock Exercise of Stock
Options/Restricted  Options/Restricted
Shares Shares

Declared Dividends — Declared Dividends —
$0.2750 per Share  $0.2750 per Share

Balance at July 30, 2023

Declared Dividends — $0.2750 per Share

Declared Dividends — $0.2750 per Share

Balance at January

29, 2023

546,255 $8,002  — $ — $488,100 $7435202 $  (244,887) $ 5108 $ 7,691,615
162,679 (108) 162,571

3,277 (402) 2,875

5,034 5,034

212 3 5,931 5,933
239 (150,404) (150,165)

546,467 $8,005 — $ — $499,304 $7,447,567 $  (241,610) $ 4,598 $ 7,717,863

Quarter Ended January 28, 2024
Quarter Ended January 28, 2024

Quarter Ended January 28, 2024

Common
Stock

In thousands, except per
share amounts

Balance at October 29, 2023

Balance at October 29, 2023

Balance at October 29, 2023
Net Earnings (Loss)

Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

T
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Accumulated
Common Treasury

Stock Stock Other Total
Additional Comprehensive Non-. Shareholders’
Paid-in  Retained controlling
Capital ~ Earnings Income (Loss)  Interest Investment
Hormel Foods Corporation
Shareholders
Accumulated
Common Treasury
Additional Other Non- Total
Stock Stock
Paid-in  Retained Comprehensive controlling Shareholders’
Capital  Earnings Income (Loss)  Interest Investment
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CunumwuuLT U
Noncontrolling
Interest

Stock-based Compensation Expense
Stock-based Compensation Expense
Stock-based Compensation Expense

Exercise of Stock
Options/Restricted
Shares

Declared Dividends — $0.2825 per Share
Declared Dividends — $0.2825 per Share
Declared Dividends — $0.2825 per Share

Balance at January

28, 2024

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

In thousands
Unaudited

In thousands
Operating
Activities

Net Earnings

Adjustments to

Reconcile to Net

Cash Provided

by (Used in)

Operating

Activities:
Depreciation
and

Amortization

Nine Months Ended

July 30, July 31,
2023 2022

Quarter Ended

Operating
Activities
Net Earnings

Adjustments to
Reconcile to Net
Cash Provided
by (Used in)
Operating
Activities:
Depreciation
and
Amortization

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and Amortization

Equity in
Earnings of
Affiliates

Equity in
Earnings of
Affiliates

Distributions

Distributions Received
Received from from Equity
Equity Method Method

In In

Provision for
Deferred
Income Taxes

Provision for

Deferred

Income Taxes

Loss (Gain) on Sales of Property,

Plant, and Equipment

Non-cash
Investment
Activities
Stock-based
Compensation

Expense

In thousands

86

Quarter Ended

January 28, 2024

January 29, 2023

Non-cash Investment Activities
Stock-based Compensation
Expense

Operating Lease Cost
Operating Lease Cost
Operating Lease Cost

Other Non-cash, Net

Other Non-cash, Net
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$597,437 $720,215

216,432 191,568

(42,213)  (19,951)

28,160 30,539

(273) 71,427

(314) 5,098

(12,047) 13,610

20,946 20,933

Operating Activities
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Other Non-cash, Net
Changes in
Changes in Operating
Operating Assets  Assets and
and Liabilities: Liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts

Receivable

Decrease (Increase) in Accounts

Receivable
Decrease Decrease
(Increase) in (Increase) in
Accounts Accounts
Receivable Receivable 81,423 96,674
Decrease Decrease
(Increase) in (Increase) in
Inventories Inventories (20,536) (311,312)
Decrease
Decrease (Increase) in
(Increase) in Prepaid
Prepaid Expenses
Expenses and and Other
Other Assets Assets (52,117) (3,666)
Increase Increase
(Decrease) in (Decrease) in
Pension and Pension and
Post- Post-
retirement retirement
Benefits Benefits 29,571 (6,906)
Increase Increase
(Decrease) in (Decrease) in
Accounts Accounts
Payable and Payable and
Accrued Accrued
Expenses Expenses (131,204) (84,384)
Increase
Increase (Decrease) in
(Decrease) in Net Income
Net Income Taxes
Taxes Payable Payable 13,491 39,312
Net Cash
Net Cash Provided
Provided by by (Used
(Used in) in)
Operating Operating
Activities Activities 728,756 763,157
Investing

Investing Activities Activities

Net (Purchase) Sale of Securities (49) 1,296
Net Sale (Purchase) of Securities

Net Sale (Purchase) of Securities

Net Sale (Purchase) of Securities

Purchases of Property, Plant, and

Equipment

Purchases of Property, Plant, and

Equipment
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Purchases of
Property, Plant,
and Equipment

Proceeds from
Sales of

Property, Plant,
and Equipment

Proceeds from
(Purchases of)
Affiliates and
Other
Investments

Proceeds from
Company-owned
Life Insurance

Net Cash
Provided by
(Used in)
Investing
Activities
Financing

Activities

Purchases of
Property, Plant,
and Equipment
Proceeds from
Sales of
Property, Plant,
and Equipment

Proceeds from
(Purchases of)
Affiliates and
Other
Investments

Proceeds from
Company-
owned Life
Insurance

Net Cash
Provided
by (Used
in)
Investing
Activities
Financing

Activities

Proceeds from Long-term Debt

Repayments of Long-term Debt and

Finance Leases

Repayments of Long-term Debt and

Finance Leases

Repayments of
Long-term Debt
and Finance
Leases
Dividends Paid
on Common
Stock

Repayments of
Long-term Debt
and Finance
Leases
Dividends Paid
on Common
Stock

Share Repurchase

Proceeds from

Proceeds from

Exercise of Stock Exercise of

Options

Stock Options

Proceeds from Exercise of Stock

Options

Proceeds from Exercise of Stock

Options
Proceeds from
Noncontrolling
Interest

Net Cash
Provided by
(Used in)
Financing

Activities
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Net Cash
Provided
by (Used
in)
Financing

Activities

(168,529) (189,184)

5,306 1,044

(427,195) 8,275

1,980 6,742

(588,489) (171,827)

1,980 =

(6,584)  (6,498)

(442,560) (415,923)
(12,303) =

8,489 77,958

(450,977) (344,463)
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Effect of Effect of
Exchange Rate Exchange Rate

Changes on Changes on
Cash Cash (2,273) (10,054)
Increase Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)
in Cash and in Cash
Cash and Cash
Equivalents Equivalents (312,983) 236,814

Cash and Cash Cash and Cash

Equivalents at Equivalents at
Beginning of Beginning of
Year Year 982,107 613,530
Cash and Cash and
Cash Cash
Equivalents Equivalents
at End of at End of
Period Period $669,124 $850,344

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation:The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements of Hormel Foods Corporation (the Company) have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States (U.S.) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not
include certain information and footnotes required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for comprehensive financial statements. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results and cash flows for the interim period are not
necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the full year.

These statements should be reviewed in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and associated notes included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023. The significant accounting policies used in preparing these interim consolidated financial statements are consistent with those described in
Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies to the consolidated financial statements in the Form 10-K. The Company has determined there have been no material changes in the
Company’s significant accounting policies, including estimates and assumptions, as disclosed in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 30, 2022 October 29,
2023.

Rounding: Certain amounts in the Consolidated Financial Statements and associated notes may not foot due to rounding. All percentages have been calculated using unrounded amounts.
Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications of previously reported amounts have been made to conform to the current year presentation.

Reportable Segments: As Amortization related to operating leases and debt issuance costs were reclassified from Amortization to separate line items within the operating activities section
of October 30, 2022, the Company had four operating and reportable segments: Grocery Products, Refrigerated Foods, Jennie-O Turkey Store, and International and Other. At the
beginning Consolidated Condensed Statements of fiscal 2023, the Company transitioned to a new strategic operating model, which aligns its businesses to be more agile, consumer and
customer focused, and market driven. Effective on October 31, 2022, the Company operates with the following three operating and reportable segments: Retail, Foodservice, and
International, which are consistent with how the Company's chief operating decision maker assesses performance and allocates resources. This change Cash Flows. These reclassifications
had no impact on the consolidated results Consolidated Statements of operations, financial position, shareholders' investment, Operations, Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial
Position, or cash flows. Prior period segment results have been retrospectively recast to reflect the new reportable segments. Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents in the

Consolidated Condensed Statements of Cash Flows.

Accounting Changes and Recent Accounting Pronouncements:
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New Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-07 Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures. The update is intended to improve reportable

segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced disclosures about significant expenses. The ASU requires disclosures to include significant segment expenses that are

regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM), a description of other segment items by reportable segment, and any additional measures of a segment's profit or loss used

by the CODM when deciding how to allocate resources. The ASU also requires all annual disclosures currently required by Topic 280 to be included in interim periods. The update is effective

for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. Early adoption is permitted and requires retrospective

application to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is currently assessing the timing and impact of adopting the updated provisions.

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The update is intended to enhance transparency and decision

usefulness of income tax disclosures. This ASU updates income tax disclosure requirements by requiring specific categories and greater disaggregation within the rate reconciliation and

disaggregation of income taxes paid by jurisdiction. The update is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024 with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently

assessing the timing and impact of adopting the updated provisions.

Recently issued accounting standards or pronouncements not disclosed have been excluded as they are currently not relevant to the Company.

NOTE B - GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill:In the first quarter of fiscal 2023, as a result of the organizational changes referenced in Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, the Company conducted an

assessment of its operating segments and reporting units. Based on this analysis, goodwill was reallocated using the relative fair value approach. The change in the carrying amount of

goodwill for the nine months quarter ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, is:

in thousands Retail Foodservice International Total

Balance at October 30, 2022 2,916,796 1,750,594 258,440 $ 4,925,829
Foreign Currency Translation — — 5,761 5,761

Balance at July 30, 2023 2,916,796 1,750,594 264,200 $ 4,931,590

In thousands Retail Foodservice International Total

Balance at October 29, 2023 2,916,796 1,750,594 261,074 $ 4,928,464
Foreign Currency Translation — — 2,793 2,793

Balance at January 28, 2024 2,916,796 1,750,594 263,867 $ 4,931,257

Intangible Assets:The carrying amounts for indefinite-lived intangible assets are:

in thousands July 30, 2023 October 30, 2022

Brands/Tradenames/Trademarks 1,665190 $ 1,665,190

Other Intangibles 184 184

Foreign Currency Translation (5,380) (6,599)

Total 1,659,994 $ 1,658,775
10

In thousands January 28, 2024 October 29, 2023

Brands/Trade Names/Trademarks 1,636,807 $ 1,636,807

Other Intangibles 184 184

Foreign Currency Translation (5,523) (5,893)

Total 1,631,468 $ 1,631,098
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The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization for definite-lived intangible assets are:

July 30, 2023 October 30, 2022

Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
in thousands Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

January 28, 2024 October 29, 2023
In thousands

Customer Lists/Relationships

Customer Lists/Relationships

Customer Customer
Lists/Relationships Lists/Relationships $168,239 $ (79,450) $168,239 $ (69,779)

Other Intangibles Other Intangibles 59,241 (14,794) 59,241 (11,606)
Tradenames/Trademarks 6,540 (4,779) 10,536 (7,828)
Other Intangibles

Other Intangibles

Trade Names/Trademarks

Trade Names/Trademarks

Trade Names/Trademarks

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign Currency Foreign Currency
Translation Translation — (4,229) — (4,551)

Total Total $234,020 $ (103,252) $238016 $  (93,764)

Total

Total

Amortization expense on intangible assets is as follows:

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022

In thousands
In thousands
In thousands

Amortization Amortization
Expense Expense $ 4,605 $ 4,838 $ 13,806 $ 14,474

Amortization Expense

Amortization Expense

Estimated annual amortization expense on intangible assets for the five fiscal years after October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023, is as follows:

Amortization

in thousands Expense

2023 $ 18,320

In Amortization
thousands In thousands Expense
2024 2024 16,331

2025 2025 14,628
2026 2026 14,172
2027 2027 13,940
2028
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NOTE C - INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES

The Company accounts for its majority-owned operations under the consolidation method. Investments Equity in which the Company owns a minority interest and for which there are no
other indicators Earnings of control are accounted for under the equity method. These investments, including balances due to or from affiliates, are Affiliates consists of:

Quarter Ended

In thousands % Owned January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023

MegaMex Foods, LLC) 50% $ 8,091 $ 13,681

Other Equity Method Investments(2) Various (20-50%) 8,000 1,878
Total Equity in Earnings of Affiliates $ 16,091 $ 15,559

(1) MegaMex, Foods, LLC, is reflected in the Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position as Retail Segment.
(2) Other Equity Method Investments are primarily reflected in Affiliates. Financial results for certain entities are reported on a 30- to 90-day lag. The Company reviewed the investments in affiliates and determined that no other-than-temporary
impairment existed as of July 30, 2023. International Segment but also include corporate venturing investments.

Distributions received from equity method investees include:

Quarter Ended

In thousands January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023

Dividends $ 15731  $ 3,652

On December 15, 2022, the Company purchased from various minority shareholders a 29% common stock interest in PT Garudafood Putra Putri Jaya Tbk (Garudafood), a food and
beverage company in Indonesia, from various minority shareholders. Indonesia. On April 12, 2023, the Company purchased additional shares increasing the ownership interest to 30%. This
investment expands the Company's Company’s presence in Southeast Asia and supports the global execution of the entertaining and snacking and entertaining strategic priority. strategy.
The Company has the ability to exercise significant influence, but not control, over Garudafood; therefore, the investment is accounted for under the equity method.

The Company obtained the its Garudafood interest for a purchase price of $425.8 million, including associated transaction costs. The transaction was funded using the

Company's Company’s cash on hand. Based on a third-party valuation, the Company's Company’s basis difference between the fair value of the investment and proportionate share of the
carrying value of Garudafood's Garudafood's net assets is $324.8 million. The basis difference related to inventory, property, plant and equipment, and certain intangible assets is being
amortized through Equity in Earnings of Affiliates over the associated useful lives. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the remaining basis difference was $335.3 $324.9 million, which
includes the impact of foreign currency translation. Based on quoted market prices, the fair value of the common stock held in Garudafood was $348.2 $279.4 million as of July 28,

2023 January 26, 2024.

11
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates consists of:
Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands % Owned Segment July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
MegaMex Foods, LLC 50% Retail $ 8,099 $ 4555 $ 34,712 $ 14,562
Other Joint Ventures Various (20-50%) International 1,685 2,582 7,501 5,390

Total $ 9,784 $ 7,138 $ 42,213 % 19,951
Distributions received from equity method investees include:

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
Dividends $ 14509 $ — 3 28,160 $ 30,539

The Company recognized a basis difference of $21.3 million associated with the formation of MegaMex Foods, LLC, of which $9.5 million $9.1 million is remaining as of July 30,
2023 January 28, 2024. This difference is being amortized through Equity in Earnings of Affiliates.
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NOTE D - INVENTORIES

Principal components of inventories are:

July 30, October
in thousands 2023 30, 2022

In thousands In thousands January 28, 2024 October 29, 2023

Finished Finished

Products Products $ 969,749 $ 974,160
Raw Raw

Materials and Materials

Work-in- and Work-in-

Process Process 479,371 440,193
Operating Operating

Supplies Supplies 182,586 206,289
Maintenance Maintenance

Materials and Materials

Parts and Parts 106,159 95,417
Total $1,737,865 $1,716,059
Total
Inventories

NOTE E - DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING

The Company uses hedging programs to manage risk associated with commodity purchases and interest rates. These programs utilize futures, swaps, and options contracts to manage the
Company’s exposure to market fluctuations. The Company has determined its designated hedging programs to be highly effective in offsetting the changes in fair value or cash flows
generated by the items hedged. Effectiveness testing is performed on a quarterly basis to ascertain a high level of effectiveness for cash flow and fair value hedging programs. If the
requirements of hedge accounting are no longer met, hedge accounting is discontinued immediately and any future changes to fair value are recorded directly through earnings.

10

Cash Flow Commodity Hedges: The Company designates grain, lean hog, and natural gas uses futures, swaps, and options contracts used to offset price fluctuations in the

Company’'s Company's future purchases of these commaodities grain, lean hogs, natural gas, and diesel fuel. These contracts are designated as cash flow hedges. Effective hedges;
therefore, effective gains or losses related to these cash flow hedges are reported in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (AOCL) and reclassified into earnings, through Cost of
Products Sold, in the periods in which the hedged transactions affect earnings. The Company typically does not hedge its grain, or natural gas, or diesel fuel exposure beyond the next two
upcoming fiscal years and its lean hog exposure beyond the next fiscal year.

Fair Value Commodity Hedges:The Company designates the futures it uses to minimize the price risk assumed when fixed forward priced contracts are offered to the Company’s
commodity lean hog and grain suppliers as fair value hedges. The intent of the program is programs are intended to make the forward priced commaodities cost nearly the same as cash
market purchases at the date of delivery. Changes in the fair value of the futures contracts and the gain or loss on the hedged purchase commitment are marked-to-market through earnings
and recorded in on the Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position as a Current Asset and Current Liability, respectively. Gains or losses related to these fair value hedges are

recognized through Cost of Products Sold in the periods in which the hedged transactions affect earnings.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Hedges:In the second quarter of fiscal 2021, the Company designated two separate interest rate locks as cash flow hedges to manage interest rate risk
associated with the anticipated debt transactions required to fund the acquisition of the Planterse snack nuts business. The total notional amount of the Company's Company’s locks was

$1.25 billion. In the third quarter of fiscal 2021, the associated unsecured senior notes were issued with a tenor of seven and thirty years and both locks

12

were lifted (See Note J - Long-Term Debt and Other Borrowing Arrangements). Mark-to-market gains and losses on these instruments were deferred as a component of AOCL. The resulting
gain in AOCL is reclassified to Interest Expense in the period in which the hedged transactions affect earnings.
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Fair Value Interest Rate Hedge: In the first quarter of fiscal 2022, the Company entered into an interest rate swap to protect against changes in the fair value of a portion of previously
issued senior unsecured notes attributable to the change in the benchmark interest rate. The hedge specifically designated the last $450 million of the notes due June 2024 (the 2024
Notes). The Company terminated the swap in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2022. The loss related to the swap was recorded as a fair value hedging adjustment to the hedged debt and will be

amortized through earnings over the remaining life of the debt.

Other Derivatives:The Company holds certain futures and swap contracts to manage the Company's Company’s exposure to fluctuations in grain and pork commodity markets. The

Company has not applied hedge accounting to these positions. Activity related to derivatives not designated as hedges is immaterial to the consolidated financial statements.

Volume: The Company's outstanding contracts related to its commodity hedging programs include:

In millions January 28, 2024 Volume

in millions July 30, 2023 October 30, 2022 29, 2023
Corn 30.0 24.8 bushels 34.330.7 bushels
Lean Hogs 151.9158.2 pounds 177.5144.2 pounds
Natural Gas 2.13.5 MMBtu 3.0 MMBtu

Diesel Fuel 0.3 gallons — MMBtu gallons

Fair Value of Derivatives: The gross fair values of the Company’s derivative instruments designated as hedges are:

Gross Fair Value

Location on Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial July 30, October 30,
in thousands Position 2023 2022
Commodity Contracts () Other Current Assets $ (6,510) $ 13,504

Location on Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial
In thousands Position January 28, 2024 October 29, 2023

Commaodity Contractsu) Other Current Assets $ (8,909) $ (13,233)

(wAmounts represent the gross fair value of commodity derivative assets and liabilities. The Company nets the derivative assets and liabilities for each of its commodity hedging programs, including cash collateral, when a master netting
arrangement exists between the Company and the counterparty to the derivative contract. The amount or timing of cash collateral balances may impact the classification of the commodity derivative on the Consolidated Condensed
Statements of Financial Position. The gross liability position as of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, includes is offset by the right to reclaim net cash collateral of $27.3 $24.5 million contained within the master netting arrangement. The
gross asset liability position as of October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023, is offset by the obligation right to return reclaim net cash collateral of $1.8 $32.2 million. See Note H - Fair Value Measurements for a discussion of these net amounts
as reported on the Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position.

Fair Value Hedge - Assets (Liabilities): The carrying amount of the Company's Company’s fair value hedged assets (liabilities) are:
Carrying Amount
of Hedged
Assets (Liabilities)
Location on

Consolidated

Condensed
Statements October
of Financial July 30, 30,
in thousands Position 2023 2022
In
thousands In thousands Location on Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position January 28, 2024 October 29, 2023

Commodity Commodity Accounts
Contracts Contracts  Payabley $ 2,664 $ 5,725

Current
Interest Interest Maturities of
Rate Rate Long-term

Contracts Contracts Debt (2) (439,424) —
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Long-term
Debt Less
Current
Maturities

Interest Rate Contracts — (430,050)

(€}

Represents the carrying amount of fair value hedged assets and liabilities, which are offset by other assets included in master netting arrangements described above.

(2 Represents the carrying amount of the hedged portion of the 2024 Notes. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the carrying amount of the 2024 Notes included a cumulative fair value hedging adjustment of $10.6 $4.3 million from
discontinued hedges. In the third quarter of fiscal 2023, the 2024 Notes and the fair value hedging adjustment were reclassified from Long-term Debt less Current Maturities to Current Maturities of Long-term Debt on the Consolidated

Condensed Statements of Financial Position.

11

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss Impact: As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the Company included in AOCL hedging losses (before tax) of $14.3 million $17.3 million on

commodity contracts and gains (before tax) of $12.7 million $12.2 million related to interest rate settled positions. The Company expects to recognize the majority of the losses on commodity

contracts over the next twelve months. Gains on interest rate contracts offset the hedged interest payments over the tenor of the associated debt instruments.

13

The effect on AOCL for gains or losses (before tax) related to the Company's derivative instruments are:

Gainl(Loss)
Reclassified
from
AOCL into

Earnings() i
Location on

Consolidated
Quarter Ended gtatements

Gainl(Loss)
Gainl(Loss) Reclassified from Gain/(Loss)
Recognized AOCL into Recognized
in AOCL (1) Earnings (1) in AOCL(y)
Location on Quarter
Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Cfnsolidat‘ed Ended
July 30, July 31, July 30, July 31, of =
in thousands 2023 2022 2023 2022 Operations
n January January
In thousands thousands 28, 2024 29, 2023
Cash Flow Cash Flow
Hedges Hedges
Commodity ~ Commodity Cost of
Contracts Contracts  $ (2,600) $(24,312) $(5,758) $21,216 Products Sold
Commodity Contracts
Commodity Contracts $(5,613) $ (8,390)
Excluded Excluded
Component.  Component
@ @ 423 (576) — —
Interest Rate Contracts
Interest Rate Contracts
Interest Rate  Interest Rate Interest
Contracts Contracts — — 247 247 Expense — — — 247
Gainl/(Loss) Location on
Gainl(Loss) Reclassified from Consolidated
Recognized AOCL into Statements
in AOCL (1) Earnings (1) Oper(:tions
Nine Months
Nine Months Ended Ended
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Operations
January January
28, 2024 29, 2023
Location on
Consolidated
Statements
of Operations
Cost of Products
$ (11,601) $10,859 Sold
Interest Interest
247 247 247 Expense Expense
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July 30, July 31, July 30, July 31,

in thousands 2023 2022 2023 2022
Cash Flow Hedges
Cost of
Commodity Contracts $(34,151) $ 46,299 $ 5,833 $40,231 Products Sold
Excluded Component (2 (268)  (4,020) — —
Interest
Interest Rate Contracts — — 741 741 Expense

@ See Note G - Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss for the after-tax impact of these gains or losses on Net Earnings.
(2 Represents the time value of corn commodity options excluded from the assessment of effectiveness for which the difference between changes in fair value and periodic amortization is recorded in AOCL.

Consolidated Statements of Operations Impact: The effect on the Consolidated Statements of Operations for gains or losses (before tax) related to the Company's Company'’s derivative

instruments are:

Consolidated Statements of Operations Impact

Quarter Ended

Nine Months Ended

in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel Foods Corporation 162,679 $ 218,915 $ 597,637 $ 720,103
Cash Flow Hedges - Commodity Contracts

Gain (Loss) Reclassified from AOCL (5,758) 21,216 5,833 38,561

Amortization of Excluded Component from Options (1,531) (1,145) (4,441) (3,089)

Gain (Loss) Reclassified from AOCL Due to Discontinuance of Cash Flow Hedges () — — — 1,620
Fair Value Hedges - Commaodity Contracts

Gain (Loss) on Commodity Futures (2) 1,019 (6,758) (440) (20,165)
Total Gain (Loss) on Commaodity Contracts (3) (6,271) 13,313 952 16,927
Cash Flow Hedges - Interest Rate Locks

Gain (Loss) Reclassified from AOCL 247 247 741 741
Fair Value Hedge - Interest Rate Swap

Gain (Loss) on Interest Rate Swap — (222) — 1,270

Amortization of Loss Due to Discontinuance of Fair Value Hedge (s (3,125) — (9,374) —
Total Gain (Loss) on Interest Rate Contracts () (2,878) 25 (8,633) 2,011
Total Gain (Loss) Recognized in Earnings (9,148) $ 13,338 $ (7,681) $ 18,938

In thousands

Quarter Ended

January 28, 2024

January 29, 2023

Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel Foods Corporation

Cash Flow Hedges - Commodity Contracts

Gain (Loss) Reclassified from AOCL

Amortization of Excluded Component from Options
Fair Value Hedges - Commodity Contracts

Gain (Loss) on Commaodity Futures()

Total Gain (Loss) on Commaodity Contracts()

Cash Flow Hedges - Interest Rate Contracts

Gain (Loss) Reclassified from AOCL

Fair Value Hedge - Interest Rate Contracts

Amortization of Loss Due to Discontinuance of Fair Value Hedge(s)

$ 218,863 $ 217,719
(11,601) 10,859
(1,156) (1,412)
3,595 (3,022)
(9,163) 6,425
247 247
(3,125) (3,125)
23/74
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Total Gain (Loss) on Interest Rate Contracts) (2,878) (2,878)

Total Gain (Loss) Recognized in Earnings $ (12,040) $ 3,547

14

(1)During the second quarter of fiscal 2022, the Company discontinued hedge accounting on 0.6 million bushels of corn usage that was deemed no longer probable to occur. A gain of $1.7 million related to the discontinued hedges and an
immaterial loss related to the excluded component from options was reclassified directly into earnings.

@ Represents gains or losses on commodity contracts designated as fair value hedges that were closed during the quarter ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, and January 29, 2023, which were offset by a corresponding gain or loss on
the underlying hedged purchase commitment. Additional gains or losses related to changes in the fair value of open commodity contracts, along with the offsetting gain or loss on the hedged purchase commitment, are also marked-to-market

through earnings with no impact on a net basis.
@(2) Total Gain (Loss) on Commodity Contracts is recognized in earnings through Cost of Products Sold.
@(3) Represents the fair value hedging adjustment amortized through earnings.
(4) Total Gain (Loss) on Interest Rate Contracts is recognized in earnings through Interest Expense.

12
NOTE F - PENSION AND OTHER POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Net periodic benefit cost for pension and other post-retirement benefit plans consists of:
Pension Benefits
Nine Months
Quarter Ended Ended

July 30, July 31, July 30, July 31,

in thousands 2023 2022 2023 2022
Pension Benefits
In thousands
In thousands
In thousands
Service Cost
Service Cost
Service Service
Cost Cost $ 8,902 $10,019 $26,705 $30,057
Interest Interest
Cost Cost 17,157 12,639 51,472 37,919
Interest Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Return on Plan
Assets
Expected Return on Plan
Assets
Expected  Expected
Return on  Return on
Plan Assets Plan Assets (19,571) (27,062) (58,714) (81,186)
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Amortization Amortization

of Prior of Prior

Service Service

Cost Cost (461) (374) (1,383) (1,122)

Amortization of Prior
Service Cost
Amortization of Prior
Service Cost
Recognized Actuarial
(Gain) Loss

Recognized Actuarial
(Gain) Loss

Recognized Recognized
Actuarial Actuarial

(Gain) Loss (Gain) Loss 3,325 3,132 9,976

9,397

Net Periodic Benefit

Cost $ 9,353 $(1,645) $28,058 $ (4,936)

Net Periodic Cost
Net Periodic Cost
Net Periodic Cost

Post-retirement Benefits

Nine Months
Quarter Ended Ended

July July July
30, 31, 30,
in thousands 2023 2022 2023

In thousands
In thousands

In thousands

Service Cost

Service Cost

July
31,

2022

Post-retirement Benefits

Service Service

Cost Cost $ 62 $ 118 $ 185 $ 351

Interest Interest
Cost Cost 3,016 1,923 9,044

Interest Cost
Interest Cost

Amortization of Prior
Service Cost

Amortization of Prior

Service Cost

Amortization Amortization

5,763

of Prior
Service
Cost
Recognized
Actuarial

(Gain) Loss

of Prior

Service

Cost 2 2 6 6
Recognized

Actuarial

(Gain) Loss @) 610 (21) 1,829

Recognized Actuarial

(Gain) Loss
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Recognized Actuarial

(Gain) Loss

Net Periodic Benefit
Cost $3,073 $2,652 $9,214 $7,950

Net Periodic Cost

Net Periodic Cost
Net Periodic Cost

Non-service cost components of net pension and post-retirement benefit cost are presented within Interest and Investment Income in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

NOTE G - ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss are as follows:

Accumulated

Foreign Pension & Derivatives Equity Other
Currency Other & Method  Comprehensive
in thousands Translation  Benefits Hedging Investments Loss
Balance at April 30, 2023 $ (52,124) $(190,451) $ (3,720) $ 1,408 $ (244,887)
In thousands
Balance at October 29, 2023
Balance at October 29, 2023
Balance at October 29, 2023
Unrecognized Unrecognized
Gains (Losses)  Gains (Losses)
Gross
Gross
Gross Gross (10,170) 39 (2,177) 8,733 (3,575)
Tax Effect Tax Effect — — 542 = 542
Reclassification  Reclassification
into Net into Net
Earnings Earnings
Gross Gross — 2,859 @ 5,511 @ — 8,371
Tax Effect — (703) (1,358) — (2,062)
Change Net of Tax (10,170) 2,195 2,518 8,733 3,277
ZElEER ali dilly ), 202 $ (62,293) $(188,256) $(1,202) $ 10141 $  (241610)
Balance at October 30, 2022 $ (89,793) $(195624) $29,856 $ — $ (255,561)
Unrecognized Gains (Losses)
Gross Gross 27,499 1,166 (34,419) 10,141 4,388
Tax Effect — (266) 8,394 — 8,128
Reclassification into Net Earnings
Gross Gross — 8578 ¥ (6,574)? — 2,004
Tax Effect Tax Effect — (2,110) 1,541 — (570)
Change Net of = Change Net of
Tax Tax 27,499 7,368 (31,058) 10,141 13,950
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Balance at July 30, 2023 $ (62,293) $(188,256) $(1,202) $ 10,141 $ (241,610)

Balance at
January 28, 2024

@ Included in the computation of net periodic benefit cost. See Note F - Pension and Other Post-Retirement Benefits for additional information.
@ Included in Cost of Products Sold and Interest Expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. See Note E - Derivatives and Hedging for additional information.
(3) Included in Equity in Earnings of Affiliates in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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NOTE H - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Accounting guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires assets and liabilities measured at fair value to be categorized into one of the three levels below based on the inputs

used in the valuation.

Level 1: Observable inputs based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable inputs, other than those included in Level 1, based on quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for identical assets and

liabilities in inactive markets.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that reflect an entity’s own assumptions about what inputs a market participant would use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best information

available in the circumstances.

16

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value on a recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy are presented in the tables below.

Fair Value Measurements at July 30, 2023

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
in thousands Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets at Fair Value
Cash and Cash Equivalents @) $ 669,124 $ 668,157 $ 966 —
Short-term Marketable Securities (2) 17,423 2,818 14,606 —
Other Trading Securities (3) 197,065 — 197,065 —
Commodity Derivatives () 11,381 11,558 (176) —
Total Assets at Fair Value $ 894,994 $ 682,533 $ 212,461 —
Liabilities at Fair Value
Deferred Compensation (3) $ 60,789 $ — % 60,789 —
Total Liabilities at Fair Value $ 60,789 $ — % 60,789 —
Fair Value Measurements at January 28, 2024
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
In thousands Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets at Fair Value
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Cash and Cash Equivalents) 963,212 957,910 5,302
Short-term Marketable Securities() 18,712 3,459 15,253
Other Trading Securities) 199,690 — 199,690
Commodity Derivatives) 5,365 7,767 (2,402)
Total Assets at Fair Value 1,186,979 969,136 217,844
Liabilities at Fair Value
Deferred Compensation() 60,658 — 60,658
Total Liabilities at Fair Value 60,658 = 60,658
Fair Value Measurements at October 30, 2022
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Identical Assets Inputs
in thousands Value (Level 1) (Level 3)
Assets at Fair Value
Cash and Cash Equivalents (1) 982,107 980,730 1,377
Short-term Marketable Securities 16,149 8,763 7,386
Other Trading Securities (3) 186,243 — 186,243
Commodity Derivatives () 12,448 12,228 220
Total Assets at Fair Value 1,196,947 1,001,721 195,226
Liabilities at Fair Value
Deferred Compensation (3) 57,790 — 57,790
Total Liabilities at Fair Value 57,790 = 57,790
Fair Value Measurements at October 29, 2023
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Total Fair Identical Assets Inputs
In thousands Value (Level 1) (Level 3)
Assets at Fair Value
Cash and Cash Equivalents() 736,532 735,387 1,145
Short-term Marketable Securities(2) 16,664 2,499 14,164
Other Trading Securities() 188,162 — 188,162
Commodity Derivatives) 9,330 9,603 (273)
Total Assets at Fair Value 950,688 747,489 203,199
Liabilities at Fair Value
Deferred Compensation(s) 55,222 — 55,222
Total Liabilities at Fair Value 55,222 = 55,222

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities above:

@

@

The Company’s cash equivalents considered Level 1 consist primarily of bank deposits, money market funds rated AAA, or other highly liquid investment accounts, and have a maturity date of three months or less. Cash equivalents

considered Level 2 are funds holding agency bonds or securities recognized at amortized cost.

The Company holds securities as part of a portfolio maintained to generate investment income and to provide cash for operations of the Company, if necessary. The portfolio is managed by a third party who is responsible for daily trading
activities, and all assets within the portfolio are highly liquid. The cash, U.S. government securities, and money market funds rated AAA held by the portfolio are classified as

14
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Level 1. The current investment portfolio also includes corporate bonds and other asset backed securities for which there is an active, quoted market. Market prices are obtained from a variety of industry
providers, large financial institutions, and other third-party sources to calculate a representative daily market value, and therefore, these securities are classified as Level 2.

@ The Company maintains a rabbi trust to fund certain supplemental executive retirement plans and deferred compensation plans. The majority of the funds held in the rabbi trust relate to supplemental executive retirement plans and have
been invested primarily in fixed income funds managed by a third party. The declared rate on these funds is set based on a formula using the yield of the general account investment portfolio supporting the fund as adjusted for expenses
and other charges. The rate is guaranteed for one year at issue and may be reset annually on the policy anniversary, subject to a guaranteed minimum rate. As the value is based on adjusted market rates and the fixed rate is only reset on
an annual basis, these funds are classified as Level 2.

Under the Company's Company’s deferred compensation plans, participants can defer certain types of compensation and elect to receive a return based on the changes in fair value of various investment
options, which include equity securities, money market accounts, bond funds, or other portfolios for which there is an active quoted market. The Company also offers a fixed rate investment option to
participants. The rate earned on these investments is adjusted annually based on a specified percentage percent of the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) applicable federal rates. These liabilities are
classified as Level 2. The Company maintains funding in the rabbi trust generally mirroring the selections within the deferred compensation plans. These funds are managed by a third-party insurance policy,
the values of which represent their cash surrender value based on the fair value of the underlying investments in the account. These policies are classified as Level 2.

The rabbi trust is included in Other Assets and deferred compensation liabilities in Other Long-term Liabilities on the Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position. Securities held by the rabbi
trust are classified as trading securities. Unrealized gains and losses associated with these investments are

17

included in the Company's earnings. During the quarter and nine months ended July 30, 2028 January 28, 2024, securities held by the rabbi trust generated gains of $5.1 million and $12.1 million $11.5 million, respectively, compared to
losses gains of $0.1 million and $12.1 million $7.0 million for the quarter and nine months ended July 31, 2022, respectively. January 29, 2023.

@ The Company's commodity derivatives represent futures, swaps, and options contracts used in its hedging or other programs to offset price fluctuations associated with purchases of corn, natural gas, diesel fuel, hogs, and pork, and to
minimize the price risk assumed when forward priced contracts are offered to the Company’s commodity suppliers. The Company’s futures and options contracts for corn are traded on the Chicago Board of Trade, while futures contracts
for lean hogs are traded on the Chicago Mercantile Exchange. These are active markets with quoted prices available, and these contracts are classified as Level 1. The Company holds natural gas, diesel fuel, and pork swap contracts that
are over-the-counter instruments classified as Level 2. The value of the natural gas and diesel fuel swap contracts is calculated using quoted prices from the New York Mercantile Exchange, and the value of the pork swap contracts are
calculated using a futures implied USDA estimated pork cut-out value. All derivatives are reviewed for potential credit risk and risk of nonperformance. The net balance for commodity derivatives is included in Other Current Assets or
Accounts Payable, as appropriate, in on the Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the Company has recognized the right to reclaim net cash collateral of $27.3
million $24.5 million from various counterparties (including cash of $31.1 million less $3.8 million $22.3 million plus $2.2 million of realized loss) gain). As of October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023, the Company had recognized the
obligation right to return reclaim net cash collateral of $1.3 million $32.2 million from various counterparties (including cash of $27.5 million $42.6 million less $26.2 million $10.4 million of realized gain) loss).

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities include accounts receivable, accounts payable, and other liabilities, for which carrying value approximates fair value. The Company does not
carry its long-term debt at fair value on its the Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position. The fair value of long-term debt, utilizing discounted cash flows (Level 2), was $2.8
billion as of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, and $2.7 billion as of October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023. See Note J - Long-Term Debt and Other Borrowing Arrangements for additional
information.

The Company measures certain nonfinancial assets and liabilities at fair value, which are recognized or disclosed on a nonrecurring basis (e.g., goodwill, intangible assets, and property,
plant, and equipment). There were no material remeasurements of assets or liabilities at fair value on a nonrecurring basis subsequent to their initial recognition during the quarter and nine
months ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, and July 31, 2022 January 29, 2023.

NOTE | - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Except as described below, there were no material changes outside the ordinary course of business during the quarter and nine months ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, to the
contractual obligations and other commitments last disclosed in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023.

On August 15, 2023,Legal Proceedings: The Company is a party to various legal proceedings related to the ongoing operation of its business, including claims both by and against the
Company. At any time, such proceedings typically involve claims related to product liability, labeling, contracts, antitrust regulations, intellectual property, competition laws, employment
practices, or other actions brought by employees, customers, consumers, competitors, or suppliers. The Company establishes accruals for its potential exposure, as appropriate, for claims
against the Company received an unexpected, unfavorable arbitration ruling involving an isolated commercial dispute with a third party. The estimated liability when losses become probable
and reasonably estimable. However, future developments or settlements are uncertain and may require the Company to change such accruals as proceedings progress. Resolution of

$70.0 million is reflected within Selling, General, and Administrative expense any currently known matter, either individually or in the Consolidated Statements aggregate, is not expected to
have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of Operations operations, or liquidity.
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Pork Antitrust Litigation

Beginning in June 2018, a series of putative class action complaints were filed against the Company, as well as several other pork-processing companies and a benchmarking service
called Agri Stats in the United States District Court for the quarter and nine months ended July 30, 2023, and Accrued Expenses on the Consolidated Condensed Statements District of
Financial Position as of July 30, 2023 Minnesota styled In re Pork Antitrust Litigation (the Pork Antitrust Civil Litigation). The associated one-time payment is expected plaintiffs allege,
among other things, that beginning in January 2009, the defendants conspired and combined to be made fix, raise, maintain, and stabilize the price of pork and pork products—
including through the use of Agri Stats—in violation of federal antitrust laws. The complaints on behalf of the putative classes of indirect purchasers also include causes of action under
various state unfair competition laws, consumer protection laws, and unjust enrichment common laws. The plaintiffs seek treble damages, injunctive relief, pre-and post-judgment
interest, costs, and attorneys’ fees. Since the original filing, certain direct-action plaintiffs have opted out of class treatment and are proceeding with individual direct actions making
similar claims, and others may do so in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2023 in accordance with future. The Company has not recorded any liability for these matters as it does not believe a

loss is probable, and it cannot reasonably estimate any reasonably possible loss as the terms Company believes that it has valid and meritorious defenses against the allegations.

The Offices of the arbitrator’s ruling. Attorney General in New Mexico and Alaska have filed complaints against the Company and certain of its pork subsidiaries, as well as several
other pork processing companies and Agri Stats. The adverse arbitration ruling complaints are based on allegations similar to those asserted in the Pork Antitrust Civil Litigation and
allege violations of state antitrust, unfair trade practice, and unjust enrichment laws based on allegations of conspiracies to exchange information and manipulate the supply of pork.
The Company has not recorded any liability for these matters as it does not believe a loss is probable, and it cannot reasonably estimate any reasonably possible loss as the Company
believes that it has valid and meritorious defenses against the allegations.

Turkey Antitrust Litigation

Beginning in December 2019, a series of putative class action complaints were filed against the Company, as well as several other turkey-processing companies and a benchmarking
service called Agri Stats, in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Illinois styled In re Turkey Antitrust Litigation. The plaintiffs allege, among other things, that from at least
2010 to 2017, the defendants conspired and combined to fix, raise, maintain, and stabilize the price of turkey products—including through the use of Agri Stats—in violation of federal
antitrust laws. The complaints on behalf of the putative classes of indirect purchasers also include causes of action under various state unfair competition laws, consumer protection
laws, and unjust enrichment common laws. The plaintiffs seek treble damages, injunctive relief, pre-and post-judgment interest, costs, and attorneys’ fees. Since the original filing,
certain direct-action plaintiffs have opted out of class treatment and are proceeding with individual direct actions making similar claims, and others may do so in the future. The
Company has not subject recorded any liability for these matters as it does not believe a loss is probable, and it cannot reasonably estimate any reasonably possible loss as the
Company believes that it has valid and meritorious defenses against the allegations.

Poultry Wages Antitrust Litigation

In December 2019, a putative class of non-supervisory production and maintenance employees at poultry-processing plants in the continental United States filed an amended
consolidated class action complaint against the Company and various other poultry processing companies in the United States District Court for the District of Maryland styled Jien, et
al. v. Perdue Farms, Inc., et al. The plaintiffs allege that since 2009, the defendants directly and through a wage survey and benchmarking service exchanged information regarding
compensation in an effort to further appeal or judicial review. depress and fix wages and benefits for employees at poultry-processing plants, feed mills, and hatcheries in violation of
federal antitrust laws. The plaintiffs seek, among other things, treble monetary damages, punitive damages, restitution, and pre-and post-judgment interest, as well as declaratory and
injunctive relief. In July 2022, the Court partially granted the Company’s motion to dismiss, and dismissed plaintiffs’ per se wage-fixingclaim as to the Company. The Company has not
recorded any liability for this matter as it does not believe a loss is probable, and it cannot reasonably estimate any reasonably possible loss as the Company believes that it has valid

and meritorious defenses against the allegations.

Red Meat Wages Antitrust Litigation

In November 2022, a putative class of non-supervisory production and maintenance employees at “red meat” processing plants in the continental United States filed a class action
complaint against the Company and various other beef- and pork-processing companies in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado styled Brown, et al. v. JBS USA
Food Co., et al. The plaintiffs allege that since 2014, the defendants directly and through a wage survey and benchmarking service exchanged information regarding compensation in
an effort to depress and fix wages and benefits for employees at beef- and pork-processing plants in violation of federal antitrust laws. The plaintiffs seek, among other things, treble
monetary damages, punitive damages, restitution, and pre-and post-judgment interest, as well as declaratory and injunctive relief. The Company has not recorded any liability for this
matter as it does not believe a loss is probable, and it cannot reasonably estimate any reasonably possible loss as the Company believes that it has valid and meritorious defenses

against the allegations.
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NOTE J - LONG-TERM DEBT AND OTHER BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
Long-term Debt consists of:
July 30, October
in thousands 2023 30, 2022
In thousands In thousands January 28, 2024 October 29, 2023
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Senior
Unsecured
Notes, with
Interest at
3.050%
Interest Due

Senior
Unsecured
Notes, with
Interest at
3.050%
Interest Due

Semi-annually Semi-annually
through June through June
2051 Maturity 2051 Maturity

Date

Senior
Unsecured
Notes, with
Interest at
1.800%
Interest Due

Date $ 600,000 $ 600,000
Senior

Unsecured

Notes, with

Interest at

1.800%

Interest Due

Semi-annually Semi-annually
through June through June
2030 Maturity 2030 Maturity

Date

Senior
Unsecured
Notes, with
Interest at
1.700%
Interest Due

Date 1,000,000 1,000,000
Senior

Unsecured

Notes, with

Interest at

1.700%

Interest Due

Semi-annually Semi-annually
through June through June
2028 Maturity 2028 Maturity

Date Date 750,000 750,000
Senior Senior

Unsecured Unsecured

Notes, with  Notes, with

Interest at Interest at

0.650% 0.650%

Interest Due

Interest Due

Semi-annually Semi-annually
through June through June
2024 Maturity 2024 Maturity

Date Date 950,000 950,000

Unamortized Discount on

Senior Notes

Unamortized Discount on

Senior Notes

Unamortized Unamortized

Discounton  Discount on

Senior Notes Senior Notes (7,199) (7,750)

Unamortized Unamortized

Debt Debt

Issuance Issuance

Costs Costs (17,172) (19,856)

Interest Rate Interest Rate

Swap Swap

Liabilities @)  Liabilities () (10,576) (19,950)

Finance Finance

Lease Lease

Liabilities Liabilities 38,211 44,473

Other Other

Financing Financing

Arrangements Arrangements 4,098 2,429
Total Total 3,307,361 3,299,345
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Less: Less:
Current Current

Maturities Maturities

of Long- of Long-
term term
Debt Debt 946,981 8,796

Long-term Long-term
Debt Less Debt Less

Current Current
Maturities Maturities $2,360,380 $3,290,549

@ See Note E - Derivatives and Hedging for additional information.
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Senior Unsecured Notes: On June 3, 2021, the Company issued $950.0 million $950.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 0.650% notes due 2024 (the 2024 (2024 Notes), $750.0
million $750.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 1.700% notes due 2028 (the 2028 (2028 Notes), and $600.0 million $600.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 3.050% notes due
2051 (the 2051 (2051 Notes). The 2024 Notes may be redeemed in whole or in part one year after their issuance without penalty for early partial payments or full redemption. The 2028
Notes and 2051 Notes may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time at the applicable redemption price. Interest will accrue per annum at the stated rates with interest on the notes being
paid semi-annually in arrears on June 3 and December 3 of each year, commencing December 3, 2021. Interest rate risk was hedged utilizing interest rate locks on the 2028 Notes and 2051
Notes. The Company lifted the hedges in conjunction with the issuance of these notes. See Note E - Derivatives and Hedging for additional information. If a change of control triggering event
occurs, the Company must offer to purchase the notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date of purchase. During
the third quarter of fiscal 2023, the 2024 Notes were reclassified to Current Maturities of Long-term Debt on the Consolidated Condensed Statement of Financial Position.

On June 11, 2020, the Company issued senior notes in an aggregate principal amount of $1.0 billion, $1.0 billion due June 11, 2030. 2030. The notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 1.800%
per annum, with interest paid semi-annually in arrears on June 11 and December 11 of each year, commencing December 11, 2020. The notes may be redeemed in whole or in part at any
time at the applicable redemption price set forth in the prospectus supplement. If a change of control triggering event occurs, the Company must offer to purchase the notes at a purchase
price equal to 101% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date of purchase.

Subsequent to the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2024, the Company's Board of Directors approved up to $500 million of new long-term financing which is intended, along with cash on
hand, to pay the 2024 Notes upon maturity.

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility: On May 6, 2021, the Company entered into an unsecured revolving credit agreement with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association as administrative
agent, swingline lender and issuing lender, U.S. Bank National Association, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and BofA Securities, Inc. as syndication agents and the lenders party thereto. The
revolving credit agreement provides for an unsecured revolving credit facility with an aggregate principal commitment amount at any time outstanding of up to $750.0 million with an

uncommitted increase option of an additional $375.0 million upon the satisfaction of certain conditions.

On April 17, 2023, the Company entered into a first amendment (Amendment) to the Company’s $750.0 million revolving credit agreement. The Amendment provides for, among other things
(i) the replacement of London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) with Term Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR) and Daily Simple Singapore Overnight Rate Average (SORA) for the
Eurocurrency Rate for U.S. Dollars and Singapore Dollars, including applicable credit spread adjustments and relevant SOFR benchmark provisions, (ii) permitting two one-year extension
options to be exercised at any anniversary, (i) removing the change in debt ratings notice requirement, (iv) shortening the notice period requirements for Base Rate Loans to allow for same
day notice, and (v) increasing the number of permitted interest periods from 8 to 15.

The unsecured revolving line of credit bears interest, at the Company'’s election, at either a Base Rate plus margin of 0.0% to 0.150% or the Adjusted Term SOFR, Adjusted Daily Simple
Risk-Free Rate (RFR) or Eurocurrency Rate plus margin of 0.575%

17

to 1.150% and a variable fee of 0.050% to 0.100% is paid for the availability of this credit line. Extensions of credit under the facility may be made in the form of revolving loans, swingline
loans, and letters of credit. The lending commitments under the agreement are scheduled to expire on May 6, 2026, at which time the Company will be required to pay in full all obligations
then outstanding. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, and October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023, the Company had no outstanding draws from this facility.

Debt Covenants: The Company is required by certain covenants in its debt agreements to maintain specified levels of financial ratios and financial position. As of July 30, 2023 January 28,

2024, the Company was in compliance with all of these covenants.

REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com | Contact Us 32/74
©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written R E F I N I T I V I

consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.


https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us

NOTE K - INCOME TAXES

The Company's Company'’s tax provision is determined using an estimated annual effective tax rate and adjusted for discrete taxable events that may occur during the quarter. The effects of
tax legislation are recognized in the period in which the law is enacted. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are remeasured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years the related temporary differences are anticipated to reverse.

The Company's Company'’s effective tax rate for the quarter and nine months ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, was 21.7 percent and 22.2 percent, respectively, 23.4% compared to
24.5 percent and 21.8 percent, respectively, 22.6% for the corresponding periods period a year ago. The Company benefited in from the current quarter from favorable changes inimpact of
certain U.S. income discrete items and higher federal deductions in the fiscal 2022 federal tax return filing. prior year.

Unrecognized tax benefits, including interest and penalties, are recorded in Other Long-term Liabilities. These benefits, if If recognized as of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, these benefits
would impact the Company’s effective tax rate by $19.6 million $17.7 million compared to $19.5 million $18.2 million as of July 31, 2022 January 29, 2023. The Company includes accrued
interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense. Interest and penalties Provision for Income Taxes, with immaterial losses included in income tax expense was
immaterial for during the quarters quarter ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, and July 31, 2022 January 29, 2023.
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The amount of accrued interest and penalties associated with unrecognized tax benefits was $3.2 million $2.7 million at July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, and $4.8 million $2.6 million at July
31, 2022 January 29, 2023.

The Company is regularly audited by federal and state taxing authorities. The IRS concluded their its examination of fiscal year 2021 in the second quarter. Previously, the quarter of fiscal
2023. The IRS placed the Company in the Bridge phase of the Compliance Assurance Process (CAP) for fiscal 2020. years 2020 and 2023. In this phase, the IRS will not accept any
disclosures, conduct any reviews, or provide any assurances. The Company has elected to participate in CAP for fiscal years through 2023. 2025. The objective of CAP is to
contemporaneously work with the IRS to achieve federal tax compliance and resolve all or most of the issues prior to filing of the tax return. The Company may elect to continue participating
in CAP for future tax years; the Company may withdraw from the program at any time.

The Company is in various stages of audit by several state taxing authorities on a variety of fiscal years, as far back as 2015. While it is reasonably possible that one or more of these audits
may be completed within the next 12 months and the related unrecognized tax benefits may change based on the status of the examinations, it is not possible to reasonably estimate the
effect of any amount of such change to previously recorded uncertain tax positions.

The Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 was signed into law on August 16, 2022. The 15% corporate minimum tax will apply to the Company in fiscal year
2024.

NOTE L - EARNINGS PER SHARE DATA

The reported net earnings attributable to the Company were used when computing basic and diluted earnings per share. Diluted earnings per share was calculated using the treasury stock
method. The following table sets forth the shares used as the denominator for those computations: computations are as follows:

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
In thousands
In thousands
In thousands
Basic Weighted-average Shares
Outstanding
Basic Weighted-average Shares
Outstanding
Basic Weighted- Basic Weighted-
average Shares average Shares
Outstanding Outstanding 546,358 546,077 546,389 544,486
Dilutive Potential Dilutive Potential
Common Shares Common Shares 2,279 4,090 2,838 4,891
Dilutive Potential Common Shares
Dilutive Potential Common Shares
Diluted Weighted-average Shares
Outstanding
Diluted Weighted-average Shares
Outstanding
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Diluted Weighted- Diluted Weighted-
average Shares average Shares
Outstanding Outstanding 548,637 550,167 549,227 549,377

Antidilutive Potential Antidilutive Potential
Common Shares Common Shares 7,589 1,787 5,998 2,026

Antidilutive Potential Common Shares

Antidilutive Potential Common Shares
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NOTE M - SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company develops, processes, and distributes a wide array of food products in a variety of markets. As discussed in Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, the The
Company transitioned to a new operating model in the first quarter of fiscal 2023 and now reports its results in the following three segments: Retail, Foodservice, and International, which is
consistent with how the Company's chief operating decision maker (CODM) assesses performance and allocates resources. Prior period segment results have been retrospectively recast to
reflect the new reportable segments.

The Retail segment consists primarily of the processing, marketing, and sale of food products sold predominantly in the retail market. This segment also includes the results from the
Company’s MegaMex Foods, LLC joint venture.

The Foodservice segment consists primarily of the processing, marketing, and sale of food and nutritional products for foodservice, convenience store, and commercial customers.

The International segment processes, markets, and sells Company products internationally. This segment also includes the results from the Company’s international joint ventures, equity
method investments, and royalty arrangements.

Intersegment sales are eliminated in consolidation and are not reviewed when evaluating segment performance. The Company does not allocate deferred compensation, expenses
associated with the transformation and modernization initiative, investment income, interest expense, or interest income to its segments when measuring performance. The Company also
retains various other income and expenses at the corporate level. Equity in Earnings of Affiliates is included in segment profit; however, earnings attributable to the Company’s corporate
venturing investments and noncontrolling interests are excluded. These items are included below as Net Unallocated Expense and Noncontrolling Interest when reconciling to Earnings
Before Income Taxes.

Financial measures for each of the Company’s reportable segments and reconciliation to consolidated Earnings Before Income Taxes are set forth below. The Company's CODM reviews
assets at a consolidated level and does not use assets by segment to

20

evaluate performance or allocate resources. Therefore, the Company does not disclose assets by segment. The Company is an integrated enterprise, characterized by substantial
intersegment cooperation, cost allocations, and sharing of assets. Therefore, the Company does not represent that these segments, if operated independently, would report the profit and
other financial information shown below.

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022

In thousands
In thousands

In thousands

Net Sales

Net Sales

Net Sales Net Sales
Retail Retail $ 1,891,746 $ 1,924,553 $ 5,765,786 $ 5,921,145
Retail
Retail

Foodservice
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Foodservice

Foodservice Foodservice 890,949 917,671 2,607,140 2,681,737
International International 180,605 192,190 539,005 572,450
International
International
Total Net Sales
Total Net Sales
Total Net Sales Total Net Sales $ 2,963,299 3,034,414 8,911,930 $ 9,175,331
Segment Profit Segment Profit
Segment Profit
Segment Profit
Retail
Retail
Retail Retail $ 151,128 163,092 459,031 $ 522,980
Foodservice Foodservice 146,270 128,798 428,110 399,482
Foodservice
Foodservice
International
International
International International 12,222 24,464 45,723 78,833
Total Segment Profit  Total Segment Profit 309,619 316,354 932,863 1,001,295
Total Segment Profit
Total Segment Profit
Net Unallocated Expense
Net Unallocated Expense
Net Unallocated Net Unallocated
Expense Expense 101,886 26,429 164,997 80,799
Noncontrolling Noncontrolling
Interest Interest (108) (89) (200) 112
Noncontrolling Interest
Noncontrolling Interest
Earnings Before Earnings Before
Income Taxes Income Taxes $ 207,626 289,836 767,666 $ 920,608
Earnings Before Income Taxes
Earnings Before Income Taxes
The Company’s products primarily consist primarily of meat and other food products. Total revenue contributed by classes of similar products are:
Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
Quarter Ended
Quarter Ended
Quarter Ended
In thousands
In thousands
In thousands
Perishable Perishable $ 2,068,787 $ 2,123,872 6,222,485 $ 6,445,419
Perishable
Perishable
Shelf-stable
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Shelf-stable

Shelf-stable Shelf-stable 894,512 910,542 2,689,445 2,729,911

Total Net Sales Total Net Sales $ 2,963,299 $ 3,034,414 $ 8,911,930 $ 9,175,331

Total Net Sales

Total Net Sales
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Perishable includes fresh meats, frozen items, refrigerated meal solutions, bacon, sausages, hams, guacamole, and other items that require refrigeration. Shelf-stable includes canned
luncheon meats, nut butters, snack nuts, chili, shelf-stable microwaveable meals, hash, stews, tortillas, salsas, tortilla chips, nutritional food supplements, and other items that do not require
refrigeration.

Item 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

The Company is a global manufacturer and marketer of branded food products. The Company’s three reportable segments are described in Note M - Segment Reporting in the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

The Company reported diluted net earnings per share of $0.30 $0.40 for the third first quarter of fiscal 2023, down 25 percent 2024, flat compared to last year. Adjusted diluted net earnings

per share() of $0.40 was in line with last year. $0.41. Significant factors impacting the quarter were:

*  Net sales for the third first quarter decreased 2 increased 1 percent. The benefit from higher volumes in each segment and pricing actions to mitigate inflationary pressures
was strong results in Foodservice more than offset by lower net pricing in certain categories, such as bacon, reflecting raw material commodity deflation and the difficult comparison

from high levels of demand for Skippye spreads last year.
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« Segment profit for the third quarter decreased 2 percent. Improved results in the Foodservice segment were more than offset by declines sales in the Retail and International
segments.

* Net sales and segment Segment profit for the Retail and first quarter increased 3 percent, driven primarily by improved results in the Foodservice segments were negatively
impacted to a lesser degree from supply chain disruption caused by a third-party logistics provider shutdown. segment.

»  Earnings before income taxes for the third first quarter decreased 28 increased 2 percent, compared to as the prior year, primarily due to the impact of an adverse arbitration ruling
totaling approximately $70 million. benefit from higher net sales, lower logistics expenses, and higher interest and investment income more than offset higher selling, general, and
administrative expenses. Adjusted earnings before income taxes(), excluding the impact of an adverse arbitration ruling, decreased 4 percent. expenses related to the Company's
transformation and modernization initiative, increased 5 percent compared to last year.

» Foodservice segment profit increased primarily due to higher sales and favorable logistics expenses.

« International segment profit increased due to the contribution inclusion of our investment in Indonesia and significantly higher results from higher volumes our partnership in the
Philippines, which more than offset the impact from lower branded export demand and improved mix. lower sales in China.

» Retail segment profit declined, due to unfavorable mix as the benefit from higher sales in the snacking and increased brand investments, partially entertaining vertical and lower
logistics expenses was more than offset by the benefitimpact from lower commaodity turkey pricing actions across the portfolio, improved bacon volumes, and higher lower equity in
earnings from MegaMex Foods, LLC (MegaMex Foods).

» International segment profit declined significantly due to unfavorable pork and turkey commodity markets, continued softness in China, and lower branded export demand.

¢ Year-to-date cash flow from operations was $729 million $404 million, down 5 up 98 percent compared to the prior year.

* Asdisclosed in a Form 8-K filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on August 22, 2023, the Company received an unexpected, unfavorable arbitration ruling
involving an isolated commercial dispute with a third party. The estimated pre-tax impact of $70.0 million is reflected in operating expense and accrued liabilities. The associated

one-time payment is expected to be made in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2023.
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Consolidated Results

Volume, Net Sales, Earnings, and Diluted Earnings Per Share

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands, except per share July 30, % July 30, %
amounts 2023 July 31, 2022 Change 2023 July 31, 2022 Change
In thousands, except per share

amounts

In thousands, except per share

amounts

In thousands, except per share
amounts

Volume (Ibs.)

Volume (Ibs.)

Volume (lbs.) Volume (lbs.) 1,094,518 1,074,609 1.9 3,256,292 3,443,679 (5.4)
Net Sales Net Sales $ 2,963,299 $ 3,034,414 (2.3) $ 8,911,930 $ 9,175,331 (2.9)
Net Sales

Net Sales

Earnings Before Income Taxes

Earnings Before Income Taxes

Earnings Before Earnings Before
207,626 289,836 (28.4) 767,666 920,608 (16.6)
Income Taxes Income Taxes
Net Earnings Net Earnings
Attributable to Attributable to
162,679 218,915 (25.7) 597,637 720,103 (17.0)
Hormel Foods Hormel Foods
Corporation Corporation
Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel
Foods Corporation
Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel
Foods Corporation
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Diluted Earnings Diluted Earnings

0.30 0.40 (25.0) 1.09 1.31 (16.8)
Per Share Per Share

Adjusted Diluted Adjusted Diluted
Earnings Per Earnings Per
Share @) Share @) 0.40 0.40 — 1.19 1.31 9.2)

Adjusted Diluted Earnings Per
Share (1)

Adjusted Diluted Earnings Per
Share @)

@ See the “Non-GAAP Financial Measures” section below for a description of the Company's use of measures not defined by United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Net Sales
Net sales for the third first quarter decreased. The increased, led by the benefit from higher volumes in each segment and pricing actions to mitigate inflationary pressures was strong growth
in Foodservice, more than offset by offsetting lower sales in the Retail and International segments.

In Retail, net pricing sales increased in certain categories, such as the global flavors and snacking and entertaining verticals, and declined in the value-added meats, convenient meals and
proteins, and bacon reflecting raw material commodity deflation and the difficult comparison from high levels of demand verticals. Demand was strong for many products, including

Skippyespreads last year. peanut
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butter, Planterse snack nuts, Whollye dips, Herdeze salsas and sauces, La Victoriae salsas, Jennie-Oe ground turkey, Hormele Square Table™ entrees and Hormele pepperoni, which
each delivered volume and net sales improvement during the quarter. Foodservice net sales growth was broad-based, led by the Heritage Premium meats business and growth from
Hormele Bacon 1™ precooked bacon, premium prepared proteins, Jennie-O ebranded turkey items, and pepperoni. International net sales declined due to lower branded export sales and
lower sales in China.

For the first nine months of fiscal 2023, the benefit from pricing actions to mitigate inflationary pressures was more than offset by the impact of lower volumes in each segment and lower net
pricing in certain categories, such as bacon, reflecting raw material commodity deflation. The primary drivers of lower volume were declines in commodity pork availability as a result of the
Company's new pork supply agreement and lower turkey supply from the impacts of highly pathogenic avian influenza (HPAI).

Cost of Products Sold

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

% %
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change
In thousands
In thousands

In thousands

Cost of Cost of
Products Products $ 2,465,251 $ 2,528,364 (2.5) $ 7,426,514 $ 7,577,062 (2.0
Sold Sold

Cost of Products Sold

Cost of Products Sold

Cost Total cost of products sold for the third first quarter and first nine months of fiscal 2023 decreased 2024 increased due primarily to lower higher sales. On a volume per pound basis, cost
of products sold increased 4 decreased 3 percent, consistent with the Company's assumption for the first nine months of the year driven primarily by inflationary pressures stemming from,
among other inputs, packaging, logistics, and labor. cost moderation in fiscal 2024.
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Costs are expected to remain elevated due continue to moderate relative to the high levels of inflation and higher warehousing costs. In general, raw the business has absorbed since the
beginning of fiscal 2021. Raw material input costs for protein are expected to be lower for the balance of the year compared to fiscal 2022. Feed costs pork, beef, and feed are anticipated to
remain volatile and above historical levels through the end of the levels. The Company expects its transformation and modernization initiative to deliver cost savings throughout fiscal

year. 2024, targeting packaging, logistics, and production costs.

Gross Profit

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
% %
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change
In thousands
In thousands
In thousands
Gross Profit
Gross Profit
Gross Profit Gross Profit $ 498,048 $ 506,049 (1.6) $ 1,485,417 $ 1,598,269 (7.1)
Percent of Percent of
16.8 % 16.7 % 16.7 % 17.4 %

Net Sales Net Sales
Percent of Net Sales

Percent of Net Sales

Gross profit as a percentage percent of net sales for the third first quarter of fiscal 2024 increased marginally due to improvement in the Foodservice segment. For the first nine months of
fiscal 2023, gross profit as and Retail segments, more than offsetting a percentage of net sales declined, driven primarily by unfavorable mix and the persistent impact of inflationary
pressures. Pricing actions helped mitigate some of the impact from inflationary pressures. Gross profit as a percentage of net sales increased for decline in International. Both the
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Foodservice segment but declined for the and Retail segments benefited from lower logistics expenses on a volume basis. Lower logistics expenses are due to lower industrywide freight
rates and International segments during the first nine months savings realized as part of the year. our transformation and modernization initiative.

Looking ahead to the fourth second quarter of fiscal 2023, 2024, the Company expects gross profit as a percentage percent of net sales to be comparable to last year. The Company expects
gross profit as a percentage percent of net sales to increase for the Foodservice International segment but decline for the Retail and International Foodservice segments.

Selling, General, and Administrative (SG&A)

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
% %
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change
SG&A $ 291,073 $ 222,147 31.0 $ 725,621 $ 672,777 7.9
Percent of Net Sales 9.8 % 7.3% 8.1% 7.3%
Adjusted SG&A @) $ 221,073 $ 222,147 05 $ 655,621 $ 672,777 (2.6)
Adjusted Percent of Net Sales (1) 7.5 % 7.3 % 7.4 % 7.3 %

Quarter Ended

%
In thousands January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023 Change
SG&A $ 240,386 $ 222,056 8.3
Percent of Net Sales 8.0 % 7.5 %
Adjusted SG&Aw) $ 231,671 $ 222,056 4.3
Adjusted Percent of Net Salesq) 77 % 7.5 %

@ See the “Non-GAAP Financial Measures” section below for a description of the Company's use of measures not defined by U.S. GAAP.

For the third first quarter and first nine months of fiscal 2023, 2024, SG&A expenses and SG&A expenses as a percent of net sales increased primarily increased. This was due to higher
employee and external expenses, driven in part by the accrual for an adverse arbitration ruling of $70.0 million. For the first nine months of fiscal 2023, adjusted Company's transformation

and modernization initiative. Adjusted SG&A expenses as a percent of net sales() was increasedmarginally higher compared to the prior last year.

Advertising investments in the third first quarter were $43 million $44 million, up 15 a decrease of 5 percent compared to last year. The Company expects full-year advertising expense to
increase compared to the prior year.

21
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates
Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
% %
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change

In thousands
In thousands
In thousands

Equity in Equity in
Earnings of Earnings of $ 9,784 $ 7,138 37.1 $ 42,213 $ 19,951 111.6
Affiliates Affiliates

Equity in Earnings of
Affiliates

Equity in Earnings of
Affiliates

Equity in earnings of affiliates for the third first quarter and first nine months of fiscal 2023 2024 increased due to the inclusion of our investment in Indonesia and significantly higher results
from our partnership in the Philippines, offsetting lower results for MegaMex Foods. MegaMex Foods results reflect a benefit
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Interest and Investment Income and Interest Expense

Quarter Ended

%
In thousands January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023 Change
Interest and Investment Income $ 19434 % 10,096 92.5
Interest Expense 18,326 18,347 (0.1)

Interest and investment income for the first quarter of fiscal 2024 increased primarily due to improved performance from pricing actions the rabbi trust and lower avocado input costs. higher
interest income.

Effective Tax Rate

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022

Effective Tax Rate 21.7% 24.5% 222 % 21.8%

Quarter Ended

January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023

Effective Tax Rate 23.4% 22.6 %

23

The lower higher effective tax rate in the third first quarter is primarily due to favorable changes of certain U.S. income and deductions in the fiscal 2022 federal tax return filing. The higher
effective tax rate for the first nine months of fiscal 2023 2024 is primarily due to the decrease in tax benefits from stock option exercises. impact of certain discrete items and higher federal
deductions last year. The effective tax rate for fiscal 2023 2024 is expected to be between 21.0% and 23.0%. For further information, refer to Note K - Income Taxes. Taxes of the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Segment Results

Net sales and segment profit for each of the Company’s reportable segments are set forth below. The Company does not allocate deferred compensation, expenses associated with the
transformation and modernization initiative, investment income, interest expense, or interest income to its segments when measuring performance. The Company also retains various other
income and expenses at the corporate level. Equity in Earnings of Affiliates is included in segment profit; however, earnings attributable to the Company’s corporate venturing investments
and noncontrolling interests are excluded. These items are included below as Net Unallocated Expense and Noncontrolling Interest when reconciling to Earnings Before Income Taxes.

22

The Company is an integrated enterprise, characterized by substantial intersegment cooperation, cost allocations, and sharing of assets. Therefore, the Company does not represent that
these segments, if operated independently, would report the profit and other financial information shown below.

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 % Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 % Change
Net Sales
Retail $ 1,891,746 $ 1,924,553 a7 $ 5,765,786 $ 5,921,145 (2.6)
Foodservice 890,949 917,671 (2.9) 2,607,140 2,681,737 (2.8)
International 180,605 192,190 (6.0) 539,005 572,450 (5.8)
Total $ 2,963,299 $ 3,034,414 23) $ 8,911,930 $ 9,175,331 (2.9)
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Segment Profit
Retail
Foodservice
International
Total Segment Profit
Net Unallocated Expense

Noncontrolling Interest

Earnings Before Income Taxes

151,128 $ 163,092 (73) $ 459,031 $ 522,980 (12.2)
146,270 128,798 13.6 428,110 399,482 7.2
12,222 24,464 (50.0) 45,723 78,833 (42.0)
309,619 316,354 (2.1) 932,863 1,001,295 (6.8)
101,886 26,429 285.5 164,997 80,799 104.2
(108) (89) (21.4) (200) 112 (279.1)
207,626 $ 289,836 (28.4) $ 767,666 $ 920,608 (16.6)

Volume declined for each segment for the first nine months of fiscal 2023 primarily due to lower fresh pork availability resulting from the Company's new pork supply agreement and lower
turkey volumes due to the impacts of HPAI in the Company's vertically integrated turkey supply chain.

Quarter Ended

In thousands January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023 % Change
Net Sales
Retail 1,911,272  $ 1,957,797 (2.4)
Foodservice 913,087 834,750 9.4
International 172,552 178,445 3.3)
Total 2,996,911 $ 2,970,992 0.9
Segment Profit
Retail 149,505 $ 154,677 (3.3)
Foodservice 150,164 136,442 10.1
International 20,031 19,905 0.6
Total Segment Profit 319,700 311,025 2.8
Net Unallocated Expense 34,020 29,755 14.3
Noncontrolling Interest (134) (69) (95.4)
Earnings Before Income Taxes 285,547 $ 281,201 15
Retail
Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended
% %
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change
In thousands
In thousands
In thousands
Volume (Ibs.)
Volume (Ibs.)
Volume (Ibs.) Volume (Ibs.) 748,146 742,103 0.8 2,267,363 2,435,581 (6.9)
Net Sales Net Sales $ 1,891,746 $ 1,924,553 a.7) $ 5,765,786 $ 5,921,145 (2.6)
Net Sales
Net Sales
Segment Segment
Profit Profit 151,128 163,092 (7.3) 459,031 522,980 (12.2)

Segment Profit

Segment Profit

For the third first quarter of fiscal 2024, volume growth was driven by the value-added meats, bacon, snacking and entertaining, and global flavors, emerging brands and bacon verticals. In

addition Net sales declined primarily due to a recovery across the turkey portfolio, lower contract manufacturing volume and net sales grew lower commodity turkey pricing. Demand was
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strong for many leading items, products, including our SPAM Skippyefamily of products,peanut butter, Planterse snack nuts, Whollye dips, Herdeze salsas and sauces, La Victoriae
salsas, Jennie-Oe ground turkey, HormeleGatherings® Square Table™ party trays, entrees and Hormele pepperoni, which each delivered volume and Applegatee natural and organic
meats. Net net sales declined due toimprovement during the difficult comparison from high levels of demand for Skippye spreads last year and lower market-driven pricing on raw bacon
items. Net sales declined for the first nine months of fiscal 2023 primarily due to lower fresh pork and turkey volumes, and lower market-driven pricing on raw bacon items. quarter.

Segment profit declined, for as the third quarter due to benefit from higher sales in the impact of unfavorable mix snacking and increased brand investments, partially entertaining vertical and
lower logistics expenses was more than offset by the benefitimpact from lower commaodity turkey pricing actions across the portfolio, improved bacon volumes, and higher lower equity in
earnings from MegaMex Foods. For the first nine months of fiscal 2023, segment profit declined due to unfavorable mix and higher operating expenses, partially offset by the benefit from
pricing actions across the portfolio, higher equity in earnings from MegaMex Foods, and improved bacon volumes.

24

Looking to the fourth second quarter of fiscal 2024, the Retail segment expects lower segment profit compared to last year. The impact of higher volumes from the snacking and entertaining
vertical Segment profit is expected to be more than offset pressured by lower volume pricing in the convenient meals and proteins vertical, which benefited from strong Skippye spreads
demand in the prior year. Unfavorable mix, partially due to lower whole bird turkey markets is also anticipated and higher SG&A. Risks to negatively impact results. Further risks to the this
outlook include a further slowing in consumer demand, a higher-than-expected impact from elasticities and lower sales volumes as a result of softer consumer demand.pricing actions, and
greater-than-expected pricing headwinds in the whole bird turkey business.

Foodservice

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

% %
in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change
In thousands
In thousands

In thousands

Volume (Ibs.)

Volume (Ibs.)

Volume (Ibs.) Volume (Ibs.) 255,822 250,513 21 747,484 760,677 @.7)
Net Sales Net Sales $ 890,949 $ 917,671 (2.9) $ 2,607,140 $ 2,681,737 (2.8)
Net Sales

Net Sales

Segment Segment

Profit Profit 146,270 128,798 13.6 428,110 399,482 7.2
Segment Profit

Segment Profit

23

Volume and net sales growth for the third first quarter increased, driven of fiscal 2024 was broad-based and across numerous categories, led by growth in our affiliated businesses and strong
demand in many branded categories, including pizza toppings, premium bacon and breakfast sausage, and premium prepared proteins. Brands such as Cafe He, Hormel Jennie-Oe Fire
Braisedrm, Fontaninie, Old Smokehousesturkey and double-digit gains for products such as Hormele Bacon 11™TM cooked bacon, pepperoni, delivered Austin Bluese smoked meats
and Café He globally inspired proteins. Additionally, the Company's Heritage Premium Meats group drove strong volume gains compared to the prior year. Net and double-digit net sales
declined, primarily due to lower net pricing in certain categories, such as bacon, reflecting raw material commodity deflation. Net sales declined improvement for the first nine months of fiscal
2023 primarily due to lower net pricing in certain categories reflecting raw material commodity deflation, and lower fresh pork and turkey volumes. quarter.

Segment profit increased during the third quarter primarily due to the contribution from higher volumes sales and improved mix. Segment profit increased during the first nine months of fiscal
2023 due to improved mix across the portfolio. favorable logistics expenses.
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For the fourth second quarter, the Foodservice segment expects higher segment profit compared to the prior year. Growth Continued volume growth is expected to be driven offset by lower
margins and higher volumes and lower freight expenses. SG&A compared to last year. Risks to the this outlook include a softening of foodservice industry demand and higher-than-expected
operating costs.

International

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change

In thousands
In thousands
In thousands

Volume (Ibs.)

Volume (Ibs.)

Volume (Ibs.) Volume (lbs.) 90,550 81,993 10.4 241,445 247,421 (2.9)
Net Sales Net Sales $ 180,605 $ 192,190 (6.0) $ 539,005 $ 572,450 (5.8)
Net Sales

Net Sales

Segment Segment

Profit Profit 12,222 24,464 (50.0) 45,723 78,833 (42.0)
Segment Profit

Segment Profit

During the third first quarter net of fiscal 2024, higher commodity exports led to volume gains compared to last year. Net sales declined as a result of due to lower branded export sales and
lower results sales in China. Foodservice sales Also in China, foodservice results improved sequentially throughout the third quarter, partially offsetting the difficult net sales comparison from
sales to food-security programs as we lapped COVID-related disruption last year. In addition to growth from This benefit was more than offset by continued weakness in the Skippye and
Planterse brands, strong volume growth was driven by low-margin commaodity fresh pork and turkey exports. Net sales declined retail channel.

Segment profit increased for the first nine months of fiscal 2023 primarily quarter due to the inclusion of our investment in Indonesia and significantly higher results from our partnership in the
Philippines, which offset the impact from lower turkey volumes branded export demand and lower sales in China.

Segment profit declined significantly in the third quarter due to unfavorable pork and turkey commodity markets, continued softness in China, and lower branded export demand. Segment
profit for the first nine months of fiscal 2023 declined significantly due to lower sales in China and lower turkey export volumes.

In the fourth second quarter of fiscal 2024, the International segment anticipates segment profit to decline increase significantly compared to last year. Similar This recovery is expected to be
driven by improvement across the drivers business, including from its branded exports, partnership in the third quarter, Philippines, and multinational business in Brazil. The Company also
expects a benefit from the inclusion of its investment in Indonesia. Risks to this outlook include continued softness in China lower branded and commaodity headwinds impacting the export
demand, and unfavorable pork and turkey commodity markets are expected to persist. business.

Unallocated Income and Expenses Expense

Quarter Ended

In thousands January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023
Net Unallocated Expense $ 34,020 $ 29,755
Noncontrolling Interest (134) (69)

The Company does not allocate deferred compensation, investment income, interest expense, or interest income to its segments when measuring performance. The Company also retains
various other income and unallocated expenses at the corporate level.

25

Equity in earnings of affiliates is included in segment profit; however, earnings attributable to the Company’s noncontrolling interests are excluded. These items are included in the segment
table for the purpose of reconciling segment results to earnings before income taxes.

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

in thousands July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022 July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
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Net Unallocated Expense $ 101,886 $ 26,429 $ 164,997 $ 80,799
Noncontrolling Interest (108) (89) (200) 112

For the third first quarter and first nine months of fiscal 2023, 2024, net unallocated expense increased resulting from the accrual for an adverse arbitration ruling of $70.0 million driven by
transformation and modernization initiative costs and higher pension costs, which were employee-related expenses, partially offset by improved favorable rabbi trust performance and higher
interest and investment income.

Related Party Transactions

There has been no material change in the information regarding Related Party Transactions as disclosed in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October
30, 2022 October 29, 2023.

@Non-GAAP Financial Measures

The non-GAAP adjusted financial This filing includes measures of adjusted SG&A expense, adjusted SG&A as financial performance that are not defined by GAAP. The Company utilizes
these non-GAAP measures to understand and evaluate operating performance on a percent of net sales, adjusted earnings before income taxes, consistent basis. These measures may also
be used when making decisions regarding resource allocation and adjusted diluted net earnings per share are presented to provide investors with additional information to facilitate the
comparison of past and present operations. Adjusted SG&A, adjusted SG&A as a percent of net sales, adjusted earnings before income taxes and adjusted diluted net earnings per share
exclude the impact of an adverse arbitration ruling. The tax impact was calculated using the effective tax rate for the quarter in which the expense was incurred.

determining incentive compensation. The Company believes these non-GAAP financial measures provide useful information to investors because they are facilitate year-over-year
comparison and comparison with peer companies as well as provide additional information about trends in the measures used to evaluate performance on a comparable year-over-year
basis. Company’s operations. Non-GAAP measures are not intended to be a substitute for GAAP measures in analyzing financial performance. These non-GAAP

24

measures are not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and may be different from non-GAAP measures used by other companies.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2023, the Company announced a multi-year transformation and modernization initiative. The tables strategic investments in this initiative are expected to cease
at the end of the investment period, are not expected to recur in the foreseeable future and are not considered representative of the Company's underlying operating performance. The
Company does not believe such costs to be reflective of the ongoing operating cost structure; therefore, the Company is excluding certain discrete costs related to the transformation and
modernization initiative from the non-GAAP financial measures. Expenses for this initiative are comprised primarily of non-recurring charges for consulting fees, which are reflected in SG&A,
and charges related to portfolio optimization, which are reflected in Cost of Products Sold. This presentation is consistent with the information the Company’s management is using to
evaluate performance and allocate resources and facilitates comparison of operating performance across multiple periods.

Adjusted cost of products sold, adjusted SG&A, adjusted operating income, adjusted earnings before income taxes, adjusted net earnings attributable to Hormel Foods Corporation, adjusted
diluted net earnings per share, adjusted SG&A as a percent of net sales, and adjusted operating margin exclude certain costs associated with the transformation and modernization initiative.
The tax impact was calculated using the effective tax rate for the quarter in which the expense was incurred.

The table below show shows the calculations to reconcile from the GAAP measures to the non-GAAP adjusted financial measures.

Quarter Ended
July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022

Reported Reported Non-GAAP

in thousands, except per share amounts GAAP Arbitration Ruling Non-GAAP GAAP % Change
Net Sales $ 2,963,299 $ — 3 2,963,299 $ 3,034,414 (2.3)
Cost of Products Sold 2,465,251 — 2,465,251 2,528,364 (2.5)
Gross Profit 498,048 — 498,048 506,049 (1.6)
Selling, General, and Administrative 291,073 (70,000) 221,073 222,147 (0.5)
Equity in Earnings of Affiliates 9,784 — 9,784 7,138 37.1
Operating Income 216,759 70,000 286,759 291,040 (1.5)
Interest and Investment Income 9,239 — 9,239 14,411 (35.9)
Interest Expense 18,372 — 18,372 15,615 17.7
Earnings Before Income Taxes 207,626 70,000 277,626 289,836 4.2)
Provision for Income Taxes 45,055 15,190 60,245 71,010 (15.2)
Net Earnings 162,571 54,810 217,381 218,826 (0.7)
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Less: Net Earnings (Loss) Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest (108) — (108) (89) (21.4)
Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel Foods Corporation $ 162,679 $ 54,810 $ 217,489 $ 218,915 0.7)
Diluted Net Earnings Per Share $ 0.30 $ 0.10 $ 040 $ 0.40 —
SG&A Percent of Net Sales 9.8 7.5 7.3

Quarter Ended
In thousands, except per share amounts January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023
Cost of Products Sold (GAAP) $ 2,488,178 $ 2,475,043
Transformation and Modernization Initiative (1,598) —
Adjusted Cost of Products Sold (Non-GAAP) $ 2,486,580 $ 2,475,043
SIEA (CP) $ 240,386  $ 222,056
Transformation and Modernization Initiative (8,715) —
Adjusted SG&A (Non-GAAP) $ 231,671 $ 222,056
Operating Income (GAAP) $ 284,438 $ 289,452
Transformation and Modernization Initiative 10,313 —
Adjusted Operating Income (Non-GAAP) $ 294,751 $ 289,452
Earnings Before Income Taxes (GAAP) $ 285,547 $ 281,201
Transformation and Modernization Initiative 10,313 —
Adjusted Earnings Before Income Taxes (Non-GAAP) $ 295,859 $ 281,201
Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel Foods Corporation (GAAP) $ 218,863 $ 217,719
Transformation and Modernization Initiative 7,900 —
Adjusted Net Earnings Attributable to Hormel Foods Corporation (Non-GAAP) $ 226,763 $ 217,719
Diluted Net Earnings Per Share (GAAP) $ 0.40 $ 0.40
Transformation and Modernization Initiative 0.01 —
Adjusted Diluted Net Earnings Per Share (Non-GAAP) $ 0.41 $ 0.40
SG&A as a Percent of Net Sales (GAAP) 8.0 % 7.5 %
Transformation and Modernization Initiative (0.3) —
Adjusted SG&A as a Percent of Net Sales (Non-GAAP) 7.7 % 75 %
Operating Margin (GAAP) 9.5 % 9.7 %
Transformation and Modernization Initiative 0.3 —
Adjusted Operating Margin (Non-GAAP) 9.8 % 9.7 %
2625
Nine Months Ended
July 30, 2023 July 31, 2022
Reported Reported Non-GAAP

in thousands, except per share amounts GAAP Arbitration Ruling Non-GAAP GAAP % Change

Net Sales $ 8,911,930 $ — % 8,911,930 $ 9,175,331 (2.9)
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

When assessing liquidity and capital resources, the Company evaluates cash and cash equivalents, short-term and long-term investments, income from operations, and borrowing capacity.

Cash Flow Highlights

Quarter Ended

In
thousands In thousands

Cash
Provided
by (Used
in)
Operating

Activities

Cash
Provided
by (Used
in)
Financing

Activities

Quarter Ended

January 28, 2024 January 29, 2023
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Increase
(Decrease)
in Cash
and Cash

Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents decreased $313 million increased $227 million for the nine months ended July 30, 2023, primarily due first quarter of fiscal 2024, as cash from operating activities
was sufficient to the cover dividend payments and capital expenditures. The purchase of a minority interest in PT Garudafood for $426 million. Putra Putri Jaya Tbhk (Garudafood) was the
primary driver of the decline in cash and cash equivalents in the prior year. Additional details related to significant drivers of cash flows are provided below.

Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
« Cash flows from operating activities were largely impacted by changes in operating assets and liabilities.
—  Accounts receivable Inventory decreased $81 million during the nine months ended July 30, 2023, and decreased $97 million during the nine months ended July 31, 2022, as a
result of the timing of sales and collections.
—  Accounts payable and accrued expenses decreased $131 million and $84 million in the nine months ended July 30, 2023, and July 31, 2022, respectively, due to general timing
of invoice payments and annual incentive payments.
= Inventory increased $21 million $104 million for the first nine months quarter of fiscal 2023 2024 compared to $311 million an increase of $12 million in the prior year. The
decrease in inventory during fiscal 2024 was due to improvement in the Company's supply chain and the negative impact of Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza on turkey
operations. The increase in inventory during fiscal 2023 was due to production outpacing sales sales.
— Accounts receivable decreased $68 million and $80 million during the higher inventory value in first quarter of fiscal 2022 was 2024 and fiscal 2023, respectively primarily due to
a recovery lower sales.
—  Accounts payable and accrued expenses decreased $132 million and $171 million in the first quarter of inventory volumes fiscal 2024 and sustained higher raw material

costs. fiscal 2023, respectively, due to annual incentive payments, feed and livestock deferral payments, and general timing of payments.

Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

«  During the nine months ended July 30, 2023, the Company purchased a minority interest in Garudafood for $426 million.

¢ Capital expenditures were $169 million $47 million and $189 million $37 million in the nine months ended July 30, 2023, first quarter of fiscal 2024, and July 31, 2022, fiscal 2023,
respectively. The largest spend in both years the first quarter of fiscal 2024 was for the transition from harvest to value-added capacity at our facility in Barron, Wisconsin and wastewater
infrastructure to support our operations in Austin, Minnesota. The largest spend in the first quarter of fiscal 2023 was related to capacity expansion for pepperoni and the SPAMe family

of products.

«  During the first quarter of fiscal 2023, the Company purchased a minority interest in Garudafood for $411 million.

27

Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

* Cash dividends paid to the Company’s shareholders continue to be are an ongoing financing activity for the Company with payments totaling $443 million $150 million during the nine
months ended July 30, 2023, first quarter of fiscal 2024, compared to $416 million $142 million in the comparable period first quarter of fiscal 2022.

¢ Share repurchases were $12 million during the nine months ended July 30, 2023, compared with no share repurchases during the comparable period of fiscal 2022. 2023.

«  Proceeds from the exercise of stock options was $8 million were $19 million in the nine months ended July 30, 2023, first quarter of fiscal 2024, compared to $78 million $3 million in the
comparable period first quarter of fiscal 2022, 2023. The decrease increase in proceeds was due to fewer more options exercised during fiscal 2023 2024 compared to fiscal 2022, 2023.

Sources and Uses of Cash

The Company's Company'’s balanced business model, with diversification across raw material inputs, channels, and categories, provides stability in ever changing ever-changing economic
environments. The Company maintains a disciplined capital allocation strategy by applying a waterfall approach, which focuses first on required uses of cash, such as capital expenditures to
maintain facilities, dividend returns to investors, mandatory debt repayments, and pension obligations. Next, the Company looks to strategic items in support of growth initiatives, such as
capital projects, acquisitions, additional dividend increases, and working capital investments. Finally, the Company evaluates opportunistic uses, including incremental debt repayment and
share repurchases.

The Company believes its anticipated income from operations, cash on hand, borrowing capacity under the current credit facility, and access to capital markets will be adequate to meet all
short-term and long-term commitments. The Company continues to look for opportunities to make investments and acquisitions that align with its strategic priorities. The Company's ability to
leverage its balance sheet through the issuance of debt provides the flexibility to pursue strategic opportunities which may require additional funding.

26
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Dividend Payments
The Company remains committed to providing returns to investors through cash dividends. The Company has paid 380 382 consecutive quarterly dividends since becoming a public
company in 1928. The annual dividend rate for fiscal 2023 2024 increased to $1.10 $1.13 per share, representing the 57th 58th consecutive annual dividend increase.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures are first allocated to required maintenance and then growth opportunities based on the needs of the business. Capital expenditures supporting growth opportunities in
fiscal 2023 will 2024 are expected to focus on projects for related to value-added capacity, innovation, automation, infrastructure, and new technology. Capital expenditures for fiscal
20232024 are estimated to be $280 million.

Debt

As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the Company'’s outstanding debt included $3.3 billion of fixed rate unsecured senior notes due in fiscal 2024, 2028, 2030, and 2051 with interest
payable semi-annually. During the first quarter of fiscal 2023, 2024, the Company made $55 $28 million of interest payments and expects to make an additional $28 million of interest
payments during fiscal 2024 on these notes. In On January 30, 2024, the third quarter Company's Board of fiscal 2023, Directors approved up to $500 million of new long-term financing
which is intended, along with cash on hand, to pay the $950 million of the notes was reclassified as Current Maturities of Long-term Debt on the Consolidated Condensed Statements of
Financial Position as it is payable within one year. due June 2024 upon maturity. See Note J - Long-Term Debt and Other Borrowing Arrangements of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information.

Borrowing Capacity

As a source of short-term financing, the Company maintains a $750 million unsecured revolving credit facility. The maximum commitment under this credit facility may be further increased by
$375 million, generally by mutual agreement of the lenders and the Company, subject to certain customary conditions. Funds drawn from this facility may be used by the Company to
refinance existing debt, for working capital or other general corporate purposes, and for funding acquisitions. The lending commitments under the facility are scheduled to expire on May 6,
2026, at which time the Company will be required to pay in full all obligations then outstanding. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the Company had no outstanding draws from this
facility.

Debt Covenants

The Company’s debt and credit agreements contain customary terms and conditions including representations, warranties, and covenants. These debt covenants limit the ability of the
Company to, among other things, incur debt for borrowed money secured by certain liens, and engage in certain sale and leaseback transactions, and require maintenance of certain
consolidated leverage ratios. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the Company was in compliance with all covenants and expects to maintain compliance in the future.

Cash Held by International Subsidiaries
As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the Company had $208 $190 million of cash and cash equivalents held by international subsidiaries. The Company maintains all undistributed earnings
as permanently reinvested. The Company evaluates the balance and uses of cash held internationally based on the needs of the business.

28

Share Repurchases

The Company is authorized to repurchase 3,677,494 shares of common stock as part of an existing plan approved by the Company’s Board of Directors. During the first quarter of fiscal
2023, 2024, the Company repurchased 310,000 did not repurchase any shares for $12 million. of stock. The Company continues to evaluate share repurchases as part of its capital allocation
strategy.

Commitments
There have been no material changes to the information regarding the Company’s future contractual financial obligations previously disclosed in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended October 30, 2022, other than the matter described below.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2023, the Company expects to utilize cash on hand to pay an estimated $70 million due to an adverse arbitration ruling. Refer to Note | - Commitments and
Contingencies for additional information. October 29, 2023.

TRADEMARKS

References to the Company’s brands or products in italics within this report represent valuable trademarks owned or licensed by Hormel Foods, LLC or other subsidiaries of Hormel Foods
Corporation.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

This Management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is based upon the Company's consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in
accordance with GAAP. The preparation of these financial statements requires the Company to make estimates, judgments, and assumptions that can have a meaningful effect on the
reporting of consolidated financial statements. The significant accounting policies used in preparing these Consolidated Financial Statements are consistent with those described in Note A -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements in the Form 10-K.

27
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Critical accounting estimates are defined as those reflective of significant judgments, estimates, and uncertainties, which may result in materially different results under different assumptions
and conditions. There have been no material changes in the Company’s Critical Accounting Estimates as disclosed in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 30,
2022 October 29, 2023.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains “forward-looking” information within the meaning of the federal securities laws. The “forward-looking” information may include statements concerning the Company’s
outlook for the future as well as other statements of beliefs, future plans, strategies, or anticipated events and similar expressions concerning matters that are not historical facts.

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (the Reform Act) provides a “safe harbor” for forward-looking statements to encourage companies to provide prospective information.
The Company is filing this cautionary statement in connection with the Reform Act. When used in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, the Company’s Annual Report to Stockholders, other
filings by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Company’s press releases, and oral statements made by the Company’s representatives, the words or phrases
“should result,” “believe,” “intend,” “plan,” “are expected to,” “targeted,” “will continue,” “will approximate,” “is anticipated,” “estimate,” “project,” or similar expressions are intended to identify
forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Reform Act. Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from

historical earnings and those anticipated or projected.

In connection with the “safe harbor” provisions of the Reform Act, the Company is identifying risk factors that could affect financial performance and cause the Company’s actual results to
differ materially from opinions or statements expressed with respect to future periods. The discussions of risk factors in the Company's most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and in
Part 11, Item 1A of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contain certain cautionary statements regarding the Company’s business, which should be considered by investors and others. Such
risk factors should be considered in conjunction with any discussions of operations or results by the Company or its representatives, including any forward-looking discussion, as well as
comments contained in press releases, presentations to securities analysts or investors, or other communications by the Company.

In making these statements, the Company is not undertaking, and specifically declines to undertake, any obligation to address or update each or any factor in future filings or
communications regarding the Company’s business or results, and is not undertaking to address how any of these factors may have caused changes to discussions or information contained
in previous filings or communications. Though the Company has attempted to list comprehensively these important cautionary risk factors,
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the Company wishes to caution investors and others that other factors may in the future prove to be important in affecting the Company’s business or results of operations.

The Company cautions readers not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which represent current views as of the date made. Forward-looking statements are inherently at
risk to changes in the national and worldwide economic environment, which could include, among other things, risks related to the deterioration of economic conditions; the COVID-19
pandemic; risks associated with acquisitions, joint ventures, equity investments, and divestitures; potential disruption of operations, including at co-manufacturers, suppliers, logistics
providers, customers, or other third-party service providers; failure to realize anticipated cost savings or operating efficiencies associated with strategic initiatives; risk of loss of a material
contract; the Company’s inability to protect information technology systems against, or effectively respond to, cyber attacks or security breaches; deterioration of labor relations, labor
availability or increases to labor costs; general risks of the food industry, including food contamination; outbreaks of disease among livestock and poultry flocks; fluctuations in commaodity
prices and availability of raw materials and other inputs; fluctuations in market demand for the Company’s products; damage to the Company's Company'’s reputation or brand image; climate
change, or legal, regulatory, or market measures to address climate change; risks of litigation; potential sanctions and compliance costs arising from government regulation; compliance with
stringent environmental regulations and potential environmental litigation; and risks arising from the Company'’s foreign operations.

Item 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company is exposed to various forms of market risk as a part of its ongoing business practices. The Company utilizes derivative instruments to mitigate earnings fluctuations due to
market volatility.

Commodity Price Risk: The Company is subject to commodity price risk primarily through the grain, lean hog, and natural gas, and diesel fuel markets. To reduce these exposures and
offset the fluctuations caused by changes in market conditions, the Company employs hedging programs. These programs utilize futures, swaps, and options contracts and are accounted
for as cash flow hedges. The fair value of the Company’s cash flow commodity contracts as of July 30, 2023, January 28, 2024 was $(9.1) $(10.5) million, compared to $21.6 million $(17.1)
million as of October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023. The Company measures its market risk exposure on its cash flow commodity contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers a

hypothetical 10 percent change in the market prices. A 10 percent decrease in the market price would have negatively impacted the fair value of the Company's cash flow commodity
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contracts as of July 30, 2023, January 28, 2024 by $27.2 million $25.4 million, which in turn would lower the Company's future cost on purchased commodities by a similar amount.

REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com | Contact Us 49/74

©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written R E F I N I T I V I

consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.


https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us

Interest Rate Risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk primarily from changes in fair value of long-term fixed rate debt. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the Company’s long-
term debt had a fair value of $2.8 billion compared to $2.7 billion as of October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023. The Company measures its market risk exposure of long-term fixed rate debt
using a sensitivity analysis, which considers a 10 percent change in interest rates. A 10 percent decrease in interest rates would have positively impacted the fair value of the Company’s

long-term debt as of July 30, 2023, January 28, 2024 by $82.8 million $76.9 million. A 10 percent increase would have negatively impacted the long-term debt by $77.4 million $71.6 million.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk:The fair values of certain assets are subject to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. The Company's net asset position in foreign
currencies as of July 30, 2023, January 28, 2024 and October 29, 2023 was $1,108.5 million, compared to $652.4 million as of October 30, 2022 $1.1 billion, with most of the exposure
existing in Indonesian rupiah, Chinese yuan, and Brazilian real. The Company currently does not use market risk sensitive instruments to manage this risk.

Investment Risk: The Company has corporate-owned life insurance policies classified as trading securities as part of a rabbi trust to fund certain supplemental executive retirement plans
and deferred income plans. As of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, the balance of these securities totaled $197.1 million $199.7 million compared to $186.2 million $188.2 million as of
October 30, 2022 October 29, 2023. The rabbi trust is invested primarily in fixed income funds. The Company is subject to market risk due to fluctuations in the value of the remaining
investments as unrealized gains and losses associated with these securities are included in the Company’s net earnings on a mark-to-market basis. A 10 percent decline in the value of the
investments not held in fixed income funds would have negatively impacted the Company’s pretax earnings by approximately $8.7 million $8.9 million, while a 10 percent increase in value

would have a positive impact of the same amount.
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Item 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Disclosure Controls and Procedures.
As of the end of the period covered by this report (the Evaluation Date), the Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of management,
including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of its disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-
15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act)). In designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures, management recognized that any
controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives. Based on that evaluation, the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of the Evaluation Date, the Company'’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective to provide
reasonable assurance that information the Company is required to disclose in reports it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported
within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to the Company’s
management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b

Internal Controls.
There were no changes in the Company'’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during through the third first quarter of fiscal
2023 2024 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is a party to various Information regarding legal proceedings related to the ongoing operation of its business, including claims both by and against the Company. At any time,
such proceedings typically involve claims related to product liability, labeling, contracts, antitrust regulations, intellectual property, competition laws, employment practices, or other actions
brought by employees, customers, consumers, competitors, or suppliers. The Company establishes accruals for its potential exposure, as appropriate, for claims against the Company when
losses become probable and reasonably estimable. However, future developments or settlements are uncertain and may require the Company to change such accruals as proceedings
progress. Resolution of any currently known matters, either individually or is available in the aggregate, is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition, results
of operations, or liquidity.

The Company is a defendant in four sets of antitrust lawsuits broadly targeting the pork and turkey industries. None of these cases involve allegations of bid rigging or other criminal conduct.
The Company has not established reserves as it does not believe it will have liability in any of these cases.

On August 15, 2023, the Company received an unexpected, unfavorable arbitration ruling involving an isolated commercial dispute with a third party. Pursuant to the ruling, the arbitrator
awarded $59.6 million in damages, plus prejudgment interest of $5.3 million and attorneys’ fees, to the counterparty payable by the Company. The estimated pre-tax impact of the adverse
arbitration ruling of $70.0 million is reflected in operating expense and accrued liabilities in the fiscal 2023 third quarter financial statements. The adverse arbitration ruling is not subject to
further appeal or judicial review. Standard confidentiality provisions in the arbitration rules prohibit the Company from commenting on the substance of the ruling. Refer to Note | -
Commitments and Contingencies for additional information. of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

The Company's Company’s business, operations, and financial condition are subject to various risks and uncertainties. There have been no material changes to the risk factors previously
disclosed in Part I, Item 1A. Risk Factors in the Company's Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 30, 2022, except as follows:

Business and Operational Risks

Deterioration of labor relations, labor availability or increases in labor costs could harm the Company’s business. As of July 30, 2023, the Company employed approximately 20,000
people worldwide, of which approximately 20 percent were represented by labor unions, principally the United Food and Commercial Workers Union. Union contracts at four of the
Company's manufacturing facilities, covering approximately 2,400 employees, will expire during fiscal 2023. Negotiations are currently ongoing for new contracts at all four facilities. A
significant increase in labor costs or a deterioration of labor relations at any of the Company’s facilities or co-manufacturing facilities resulting in work slowdowns or stoppages could harm the
Company’s financial results. Labor and skilled labor availability challenges could continue to have an adverse effect on the Company's business.October 29, 2023.

Item 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

There were no issuer purchases of equity securities in the quarter ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024. On January 29, 2013, the Company's Company’s Board of Directors authorized the
repurchase of 10,000,000 shares of its common stock with no expiration date. On January 26, 2016, the Board of Directors approved a two-for-one split of the Company’s common stock to
be effective January 27, 2016. As part of the stock split resolution, the number of shares remaining to be repurchased was adjusted proportionately. The maximum number of shares that
may yet be purchased under the repurchase plans or programs as of July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, is 3,677,494.

Item 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.

Item 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

None.

Item 5. OTHER INFORMATION

During the fiscal quarter ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, no director or officer of the Company adopted or terminated a "Rule “Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement" arrangement” or "non-
Rule “non-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement,"” as the terms are defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K.

Item 6. EXHIBITS

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Hormel Foods Corporation, as restated January 31, 2024.
10.1 Hormel Foods Corporation Long-Term Incentive Plan Award Agreement Under the 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan.
10.2 Hormel Foods Corporation Stock Option Agreement Under the 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan.
10.3 Hormel Foods Corporation Restricted Stock Unit Agreement Under the 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan.
31.1 Certification Required Under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2 Certification Required Under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
101 The following financial statements from the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, formatted in Inline XBRL: (i)

Consolidated Statements of Operations, (ii) Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income, (iii) Consolidated Condensed Statements of Financial Position, (iv)
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Shareholders’ Investment, (v) Consolidated Condensed Statements of Cash Flows, and (vi) Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

104 The cover page from the Company's Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, formatted in Inline XBRL (included as
Exhibit 101).
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION

(Registrant)

Date: August 31, 2023 February 29, 2024 ByBy: [s/ JACINTH C. SMILEY
JACINTH C. SMILEY
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: August 31, 2023 February 29, 2024 ByBy: [s/ PAUL R. KUEHNEMAN
PAUL R. KUEHNEMAN
Vice President and Controller

(Principal Accounting Officer)
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RESTATED
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION

Hormel Foods Corporation (the “Corporation”), a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the provisions of the Delaware
General Corporation Law, hereby certifies as follows:

1. The name of the Corporation is Hormel Foods Corporation, and the Corporation’s original Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the

Secretary of State on September 20, 1928, under the name Geo. A. Hormel & Company.

2. Except to the extent expressly permitted by Section 245(c) of the Delaware General Corporation Law, this Restated Certificate of
Incorporation restates the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation, as heretofore amended, in its entirety and only restates and

integrates, and does not further amend, the Corporation’s Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as heretofore amended, and there is no

discrepancy between those provisions and the provisions of this Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

3. This Restated Certificate of Incorporation was duly adopted by the Corporation’s Board of Directors in accordance with Section 245 of

the Delaware General Corporation Law.

4. The text of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (as restated, this “Certificate of Incorporation”) is hereby
restated in its entirety to read as follows:

FIRST: The name of this corporation is HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION.

SECOND: lts registered office in the State of Delaware is located at 1209 Orange Street, in the City of Wilmington, County of New
Castle, Delaware 19801. The name and address of its registered agent is The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington,

Delaware 19801.
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THIRD: The nature of the business, or objects or purposes to be transacted, promoted or carried on are to do any or all of the things

herein mentioned as fully and to the same extent as natural persons might or could do, and in any part of the world, viz:

@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

()

To manufacture, buy and in any manner acquire and to prepare for market and import, export, sell and deal in, both at wholesale and
retail and on its own

account and on commission, all kinds of meats and meat products and all kinds of food and food products, and in connection therewith
to carry on the business of slaughtering livestock and poultry and to deal in and with all kinds of products and by-products arising
therefrom; to own and operate packing houses and canning establishments and to market, sell and deal in and with all articles
produced or handled in connection therewith; to acquire by purchase or lease and to sell, mortgage, own, manage and operate such
real estate and such personal property as may be necessary or convenient in the conduct of its business; to manufacture ice and to
operate refrigeration plants, to own and operate refrigerator and other cars, either as owner or lessee, and generally to do all those
things which are incidental to the aforesaid business.

To buy, or otherwise acquire, sell, lease, mortgage, own, manage, and operate farms and plantations; to deal in the products thereof;
and to transact all business incidental or appurtenant thereto.

To manufacture, purchase, or otherwise acquire, to hold, own, mortgage, pledge, sell, assign, and transfer, or otherwise dispose of, to
invest, trade in, deal in and deal with goods, wares, and merchandise and property of every class and description.

To acquire, by purchase or otherwise, to own, hold, buy, sell, convey, lease, mortgage or otherwise encumber real estate or other
property, personal or mixed.

To acquire the good will, trademarks, rights and property, and to undertake the whole or any part of the business or liabilities of any
person, firm, association or corporation; and to pay for the same in cash, the stock of this corporation, bonds, debentures, promissory
notes, or otherwise; and to hold or in any manner to dispose of the whole or any part of the property so purchased; to conduct in any
lawful manner the whole or any part of the business so acquired; and to exercise all the powers necessary or convenient in and about
the conduct and management of such business.

To apply for, obtain, register, lease, purchase, or otherwise to acquire, and to hold, use, own, operate and introduce, and to sell, assign,

or otherwise dispose of, any trademarks, trade names, patents, inventions, improvements and processes used in connection with or
secured under Letter Patent of the United States, or elsewhere, or otherwise: and to use, exercise, develop, grant licenses in respect
of, or otherwise turn to account, any such trademarks, patents, licenses, processes and the like or any such property or rights.
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(g) To enter into, perform and carry out contract of every kind with any person, firm, association or corporation, and to draw, make, accept,
endorse, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, warrants, bonds, debentures and other negotiable or
transferable instruments for any of the objects or purposes of the corporation, and to secure the same by mortgage, pledge, deed of
trust, or otherwise.

(h) To hold, purchase or otherwise acquire, to sell, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge or otherwise dispose of, shares of the capital stock
and bonds, debentures or other evidences of indebtedness created by any other corporation or corporations, and, while the holder
thereof, to exercise all the rights and privileges of ownership, including the right to vote thereon.

(i) To purchase, hold, sell and transfer shares of its own capital stock; provided that the corporation shall not use its funds or property for the
purchase of its own shares of capital stock when such use would cause any impairment of its capital, and that shares of its own capital
stock belonging to the corporation shall not be voted upon, directly or indirectly.

() To negotiate policies of insurance, for its own benefit or for the benefit of others, upon the life or lives of any one or more of its officers or
employees and to pay the premiums thereon; to cause or permit itself to be made the beneficiary of existing policies of insurance on
the life or lives of any one or more of its officers or employees and thereafter to pay the premiums thereon; to cause other persons to
be made the beneficiaries of existing policies of insurance on the life or lives of any one or more of its officers or employees and
thereafter to pay the premiums thereon; and to pay the premiums on existing policies of insurance, on the life or lives of any one or
more of its officers or employees, in which either this corporation or any other person or persons is or are named as beneficiary or
beneficiaries.

(k)  To do any and all things set forth herein as objects, purposes, powers or otherwise, and to do all other things which corporations
organized under the laws of the State of Delaware may do, to the same extent and as fully as natural persons might do, so far as may
be permitted by law; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to authorize this corporation to construct, hold,
maintain or operate within the State of Delaware railroads, railways, telegraph or telephone lines, or to carry on within said State any
public utility business.

() In general, to carry on any other business in connection with the foregoing, and to have and to exercise all the powers conferred, now or
hereafter, by the laws of Delaware upon this corporation. The foregoing clauses shall be construed both as objects and powers; and it
is hereby expressly provided that the foregoing enumeration of specific powers shall not be held to limit or restrict in any manner the
powers of this corporation.

FOURTH: The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue is 2,160,000,000
shares, divided into three classes consisting of 1,600,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $.01465 per share (“Common Stock"),
400,000,000 shares of Nonvoting Common Stock, par value $.01 per share ("Nonvoting Common Stock") and 160,000,000 shares of
Preferred Stock, par value $.01 per share (“Preferred Stock").

Section A. Preferred Stock.

The Board of Directors is authorized at any time and from time to time, subject to any limitations prescribed by law, to provide for the
issuance of the shares of Preferred Stock in one or more series, and by filing a certificate pursuant to the applicable law of the State of
Delaware, to establish from time to time the number of shares to be included in each such series, and to fix the designation, powers,
preferences and rights of the shares of each such series and any qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof. The number of authorized
shares of Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased (but not below the number of shares thereof then outstanding) by the affirmative
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vote of the holders of a majority of the Common Stock, without a vote of the holders of the Preferred Stock, or of any series thereof, unless a
vote of any such holders is required pursuant to the certificate or certificates establishing the series of Preferred Stock.

Section B. Common Stock.
1. Voting rights.

Each holder of record of Common Stock shall he entitled to one (1) vote on all matters for each share of Common Stock owned
of record by such holder.

2. Dividends.

Subject to the rights of the holders of Preferred Stock and any other class or series of stock having a preference as to dividends
over the Common Stock then outstanding, the holders of the Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, to the extent permitted by law, such
dividends as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors, provided, however, that:

(@) No cash dividend or other distribution of assets, rights, evidence of indebtedness or any other property shall be declared, paid or made
to the holders of Common Stock unless a cash dividend or other such distribution in like kind and equal per-share amount is
simultaneously declared, paid or made to the holders of the Nonvoting Common Stock; and that

(b) Stock dividends declared on the Common Stock shall be payable solely in shares of Common Stock. No stock dividend shall be declared
or paid on the Common Stock unless a stock dividend payable in shares of Nonvoting Common Stock,

proportionate on a per-share basis to the dividend on the Common Stock, is simultaneously declared and paid on the Nonvoting
Common Stock.

3. Liguidation.

In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets or winding-up of the Corporation, after
distribution in full of the preferential amounts, if any, to be distributed to the holders of shares of the Preferred Stock and any other class or
series of stock having a preference as to liquidating distributions over the Common Stock, the holders of the Common Stock shall be entitled
to share ratably on a per-share basis with the holders of the Nonvoting Common Stock as a single class in all of the remaining assets of the
Corporation of whatever kind available for distribution to stockholders. A consolidation or merger of the Corporation with and into any other
corporation or corporations shall not be deemed to be a liquidation, dissolution, or winding-up of the Corporation as those terms are used in
this paragraph 3.

Section C. Nonvoting_ Common Stock.

1. Voting Rights.

Except as otherwise required by law or provided in this Certificate of Incorporation, the holders of shares of Nonvoting Common
Stock shall have no vote on any matter.

2. Dividends.

Subject to the rights of the holders of Preferred Stock and any other class or series of stock having a preference as to dividends
over the Nonvoting Common Stock then outstanding, the holders of the Nonvoting Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, to the extent
permitted by law, such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors, provided, however, that:
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(&) No cash dividend or other distribution of assets, rights, evidence of indebtedness or any other property shall be declared, paid or made
to the holders of the Nonvoting Common Stock unless a cash dividend or other such distribution in like kind and equal per-share
amount is simultaneously declared, paid or made to the holders of Common Stock; and that

(b) Stock dividends declared on the Nonvoting Common Stock shall be payable solely in shares of Nonvoting Common Stock. No stock
dividend shall be declared or paid on the Nonvoting Common Stock unless a stock dividend payable in shares of Common Stock,
proportionate on a per-share basis to the dividend on the Nonvoting Common Stock, is simultaneously declared and paid on the
Common Stock.

3. Liguidation.

In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets or winding-up of the Corporation, after
distribution in full of the preferential amounts, if any, to be distributed to the holders of shares of the Preferred Stock and any other class or
series of stock having a preference as to liquidating distributions over the Nonvoting Common Stock, the holders of the Nonvoting Common
Stock shall be entitled to share ratably on a per-share basis with the holders of the Common Stock as a single class in all of the remaining
assets of the Corporation of whatever kind available for distribution to stockholders. A consolidation or merger of the Corporation with and into
any other corporation or corporations shall not be deemed to be a liquidation, dissolution, or winding-up of the Corporation as those terms are
used in this paragraph 3.

FIFTH: The corporation is to have perpetual existence.

SIXTH: The private property of the stockholders of the corporation shall not be subject to the payment of corporate debts of the
corporation to any extent whatever.

SEVENTH: Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed between this corporation and its creditors or any class of them and/or
between this corporation and its stockholders or any class of them, any court of equitable jurisdiction within the State of Delaware may, on the
application in a summary way of this corporation or of any creditor or stockholder thereof, or on the application of any receiver or receivers
appointed for this corporation under the provisions of Section 291 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code, or on the application of trustees in
dissolution or of any receiver or receivers appointed for this corporation under the provisions of Section 279 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code,
order a meeting of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders of this corporation, as the case may
be, to be summoned in such manner as the said Court directs. If a majority in number representing three-fourths in value of the creditors or
class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders of this corporation, as the case may be, agree to any compromise or
arrangement and to any reorganization of this corporation as consequence of such compromise or arrangement, the said compromise or
arrangement and the said reorganization shall. if sanctioned by the Court to which the said application has been made, be binding on all the
creditors or class of creditors, and/or on all the stockholders or class of stockholders, of this corporation, as the case may be, and also on this
corporation.

EIGHTH: In furtherance, and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute, the Board of Directors is expressly authorized:

(@) To make, alter, amend and rescind the Bylaws of this corporation;
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(b) From time to time to determine whether and to what extent and at which times and places and under what conditions and regulations,
the accounts and books of this corporation (other than the stock ledger) or any of them, shall be open to inspection of stockholders;
and no stockholder shall have any right of inspecting any account, book, or document of this corporation except as conferred by
statute, unless authorized by a resolution of stockholders or directors;

(c) To fix the amount to be reserved as working capital; to authorize and cause to be executed mortgages and liens upon the real and
personal property and franchises of this corporation;

(d) By resolution or resolutions passed by a majority of the whole Board, to designate one or more committees, each committee to consist of
two or more of the directors of the corporation, which, to the extent provided in said resolution or resolutions, or in the Bylaws of the
corporation shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board of Directors in the management of the business and the affairs of the
corporation, and may have power to authorize the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require it. Such
committee or committees shall have such name or names as may be stated in the Bylaws of the corporation or as may be determined
from time to time by resolution adopted by the Board of Directors.

Both stockholders and directors shall have the power, if the Bylaws so provide, to hold their meetings either within or without the State
of Delaware; the corporation shall also have the power, if the Bylaws so provide, to have one or more offices within or without the State of
Delaware, in addition to the principal office in Delaware, and to keep the books of this corporation (subject to the provisions of the statute)
outside of the State of Delaware at such places as may from time to time be designated by the Board of Directors.

This corporation may in its Bylaws confer powers additional to the foregoing upon the directors and may also confer upon them powers
in addition to the powers and authorities expressly conferred upon them by the statute.

NINTH: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Article NINTH:
(i) any merger or consolidation of the corporation with or into any other corporation;

(i)  any sale, lease, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the corporation to or with any other
corporation, person or other entity;

(iii) the issuance or transfer of any securities of the corporation to any other corporation, person or other entity in exchange for assets
or securities or a combination thereof (except assets or securities or a combination thereof so acquired in a single transaction or
a series of related transactions having an aggregate fair market value of less than $5,000,000); or

(iv) the issuance or transfer of any securities of the corporation to any other corporation, person or other entity for cash,

shall require the affirmative vote of the holders of

(@) at least 75% of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of directors,
(considered for the purposes of this Article as one class), and

REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com | Contact Us 57/74

©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written R E F I N I T I V
consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies. <


https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us

(b) atleast a majority of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of directors which
are not beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by such other corporation, person or other entity,

if, as of the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice thereof and to vote thereon, such other corporation, person or
other entity is the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to
vote generally in the election of directors. Such affirmative vote shall be required notwithstanding the fact that no vote may be required, or that
some lesser percentage may be specified by law or in any agreement with any national securities exchange.

The provisions of this Article NINTH shall not apply to any transaction described in clauses (i), (i), (i) or (iv) of the first paragraph of
this Article, (i) with another corporation if a majority, by vote, of the outstanding shares of all classes of capital stock of such other corporation
entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, (considered for this purpose as one class), is owned of record or beneficially by the
corporation and/or its subsidiaries; or (ii) with another corporation, person or other entity if the Board of Directors of the corporation shall by
resolution have approved a memorandum of understanding with such other corporation, person or other entity with respect to and
substantially consistent with such transaction prior to the time such other corporation, person or other entity became the beneficial owner,
directly or indirectly, of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of
directors.

For the purposes of this Article NINTH, a corporation, person or other entity shall be deemed to be the beneficial owner of any shares
of capital stock of the corporation (i) which it has the right to acquire pursuant to any agreement, or upon exercise of conversion rights,
warrants or options, or otherwise, or (ii) which are

beneficially owned, directly or indirectly (including shares deemed owned through application of clause (i) of this paragraph above), by any
other corporation, person or other entity (a) with which it or its "affiliate" or "associate" (as referenced below) has any agreement, arrangement
or understanding for the purpose of acquiring, holding, voting or disposing of capital stock of the corporation or (b) which is its "affiliate" or
"associate" as those terms were defined in Rule 12b-2 of the General Rules and Regulations under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as in
effect on December 1, 1979. For the purposes of this Article NINTH, the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation shall include
shares deemed owned through the application of clauses (i) and (ii) of this paragraph but shall not include any other shares which may be
issuable pursuant to any agreement, or upon exercise of conversion rights, warrants or options, or otherwise.

The Board of Directors of the corporation shall have the power and duty to determine for the purposes of this Article NINTH, on the
basis of information then known to it, whether (i) any corporation, person or other entity beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of
the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, or is an "affiliate" or an
"associate" (as referenced above) of another, (ii) any proposed sale, lease, exchange or other disposition of part of the assets of the
corporation involves a substantial part of the assets of the corporation, (iii) assets or securities, or a combination thereof, to be acquired in
exchange for securities of the corporation, have an aggregate fair market value of less than $5,000,000 and whether the same are proposed
to be acquired in a single transaction or a series of related transactions, and (iv) the memorandum of understanding referred to above is
substantially consistent with the transaction to which it relates. Any such determination by the Board shall be conclusive and binding for all
purposes of this Article NINTH.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Certificate of Incorporation or the Bylaws (and in addition to any other vote that may be
required by law, this Certificate of Incorporation or the Bylaws), there shall be required to amend, alter, change, or repeal, directly or indirectly,
this Article NINTH the affirmative vote of (i) at least 75% of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to vote generally
in the election of directors and (ii) at least a majority of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation entitled to vote generally in
the election of directors exclusive of all voting stock of the corporation beneficially owned, directly or indirectly by any corporation, person or
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entity which is, as of the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice of such amendment, alteration, change or repeal,
and to vote thereon, the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the corporation
entitled to vote generally in the election of directors.

TENTH: Except as otherwise provided in the Certificate of Incorporation or the Bylaws, the corporation reserves the right to amend,
alter, change or repeal any

provision contained in this Agreement of Merger which constitutes the Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, of the corporation in the
manner now or hereafter prescribed by statute, and all rights conferred upon stockholders herein are granted subject to this reservation.

ELEVENTH: A director or an officer of the Corporation shall not be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary
damages or breach of fiduciary duty as a director or an officer, except for liability (i) for any breach of the director's or officer’s duty of loyalty to
the Corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of
law, (iii) under Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, (iv) for any transaction from which the director or officer derived any
improper personal benefit, or (v) in the case of an officer, in any action by or in the right of the Corporation. If the Delaware General
Corporation law is amended after approval by the stockholders of this provision to authorize corporate action further eliminating or limiting the
personal liability of directors or officers, then the liability of a director or an officer of the Corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest
extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation law, as so amended.

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing paragraph by the stockholders of the Corporation shall not adversely affect any right or
protection of a director or an officer of the Corporation existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

10

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has duly executed this Restated Certificate of Incorporation on this 31st day of January,

2024.
By: /sl Brian D. Johnson
Name: Brian D. Johnson
Title: Vice President and Corporate Secretary
11
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION

Long-Term Incentive Plan Award Agreement
Under the 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan

Hormel Foods Corporation (the “Company”), pursuant to its 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Plan”), hereby grants a long-term incentive plan
performance-based Award (the “LTIP Award”) under the Plan to you, the Participant named below. The terms and conditions of the LTIP Award are set
forth in this Agreement, consisting of this cover page and the LTIP Award Terms and Conditions on the following pages, and in the Plan document, a copy
of which has been provided to you. Any capitalized term that is not defined in this Agreement shall have the meaning set forth in the Plan as it currently
exists or as it is amended in the future.

Name of Participant:

Target Award:  $ Grant Date: November 20, 2023

Performance Period: one or more of the performance periods set forth in the exhibits to this Agreement describing the performance metrics applicable to
this LTIP Award (each performance period, respectively, is an “Applicable Performance Period”).

Last Day of Performance Period: October 25, 2026

Proportion of Award Based on Each Performance Metric:

Performance Metric Weighting
TSR (Exhibit A) 50%
Organic Net Sales Growth (Exhibit B) 25%
ROIC (Exhibit C) 25%

By signing below or otherwise evidencing your acceptance of this Agreement in a manner approved by the Company, you agree to all of the terms
and conditions contained in this Agreement and in the Plan document. You acknowledge that you have received and reviewed these documents and that
they set forth the entire agreement between you and the Company regarding this LTIP Award.

PARTICIPANT HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
By:_ /sl James P. Snee

Name: James P. Snee
Title: Chairman of the Board, President and CEO
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
2018 Incentive Compensation Plan
Long-Term Incentive Plan Award Agreement

LTIP Award Terms and Conditions

1.LTIP Award.

(@) The Company hereby grants to the Participant the LTIP Award, which represents a Cash Incentive Award and the opportunity to receive cash
as determined under the Plan, upon the achievement of the Performance Goals described in the attachments hereto.

(b) The LTIP Award granted to the Participant shall achieve value and generate a cash payment upon the achievement of the Performance Goals
(the “Performance Goals”) set forth in one or more of the exhibits to this Agreement describing the performance metrics for the Applicable
Performance Periods specified in each respective attachment. The specific LTIP amount payable to Participant with respect to this Award is based
on the percentage of the Target Award set forth on the cover page of this Agreement achieved based on attainment of Performance Goals,
proportionately for each Award metric, as weighted on the cover page.
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(c) The Committee will determine the level of achievement of each Performance Goal, and the amount of the corresponding payment for the LTIP
Award (if any), following the Last Day of the Applicable Performance Period

2. Payment of LTIP Award. Payment of the LTIP Award shall be made solely in cash, no later than the end of the calendar year in which the Applicable
Performance Period ends, subject to any deferred compensation election which may be permitted pursuant to the Company’s executive deferred
income plan.

3.Discretionary Reduction. The Committee shall retain sole and full discretion to reduce, in whole or in part, the amount of any cash payment otherwise
payable to Participant under the LTIP Award, including, without limitation, a reduction of all amounts to be paid hereunder in the event the Company
suffers a serious earnings decline at the time such amounts are payable, making the reduction of such amounts advisable in view of the financial
circumstances of the Company.

4. Termination of Employment.

(a) If the Participant's employment is terminated during the Performance Period for any reason other than Disability, Qualified Retirement (as
defined below) or death, the Participant shall forfeit all rights under the LTIP Award. As used herein, “Qualified Retirement” means any termination
of your Service, other than for Cause, occurring at or after age 60 with five (5) years or more of continuous service to the Company and its Affiliates,
or at or after age 55 with fifteen (15) years or more of continuous service to the Company and its Affiliates.

(b) If the Participant's employment is terminated during the Performance Period as a result of Disability or Qualified Retirement, the Participant
or the Participant's beneficiary or estate shall receive a cash settlement after the Last Day of the Performance Period and all performance
calculations have been made. Such settlement shall be computed by (i) determining the amount that would have been earned over the entire
Applicable Performance Period if the Participant's employment had continued through the Last Day of the Performance Period; and (ii) multiplying
the amount in (i) above by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of days in each Applicable Performance Period that the Participant was
an employee of the Company or its subsidiaries and the denominator of which is the number of days comprising the Applicable Performance Period
(the “Service Fraction”).

(c) If the Participant's employment is terminated during the Performance Period as a result of death, the Participant's beneficiary or, if
applicable, heirs, shall receive a cash settlement as soon as practicable after the date of the Participant’'s death. Such settlement shall be computed
by multiplying the Target Award times the Service Fraction. Unless the Participant has delivered to the Company a beneficiary designation in a form
acceptable to the Company, the cash settlement shall be made according to the laws of descent and distribution upon the death of the Participant.
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5.Change in Control. Upon the occurrence of a Change in Control, as defined in the Plan, the Last Day of the Performance Period shall be deemed to
have occurred on the date of such Change in Control, and payment will be made as though the full Performance Period has been completed,
without proration. In calculating such payment, the Organic Net Sales Growth and ROIC metrics shall be determined using the then available
financial information in a manner approved by the Committee.

6. Governing Plan Document. This Agreement and the LTIP Award are subject to all the provisions of the Plan, and to all interpretations, rules and
regulations which may, from time to time, be adopted and promulgated by the Committee pursuant to the Plan. If there is any conflict between the
provisions of this Agreement and the Plan, the provisions of the Plan will govern.

7. Choice of Law. This Agreement will be interpreted and enforced under the laws of the state of Delaware (without regard to its conflicts or choice of
law principles).

8. Binding Effect. This Agreement will be binding in all respects on your heirs, representatives, successors and assigns, and on the successors and
assigns of the Company.

9. Compensation Recovery Policy; Cancellation and Recission.

(@) You agree that (i) during the period of your Service with the Company or any of its Affiliates and (ii) for purposes of clauses (A) and (B) below
only, for the one-year period immediately following termination of such Service for any reason, you will not (A) materially breach the Company’s
Code of Ethical Business Conduct, (B) breach any nondisclosure or similar obligation owed to the Company or any Affiliate or (C) render services
for any organization or engage directly or indirectly in any business which, in the judgment of the chief executive officer of the Company or other
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senior officer designated by the Committee, is or becomes competitive with the Company, or which organization or business, or the rendering of
services to such organization or business, is or becomes otherwise prejudicial to or in conflict with the interests of the Company.

(b) Failure to comply with the provisions of Section 9(a) shall cause the LTIP Award to be canceled. Any failure to comply with the provisions of
Section 9(a) occurring within a one year period after any payment pursuant to the LTIP Award shall cause such payment to be rescinded. The
Company shall notify you in writing of any such rescission. Within ten days after receiving such notice from the Company, you shall pay to the
Company the amount of any rescinded payment received pursuant to the LTIP Award.

(c) Additionally, the LTIP Award and any compensation associated herewith is subject to reduction, cancellation, forfeiture or recovery by the
Company or other action pursuant to the compensation recovery policy or policies adopted by the Board or the Committee at any time, including but
not limited to a policy adopted in response to the requirements of Section 10D of the Exchange Act, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) regulations, exchange listing requirements, and any implementing rules and regulations thereunder, as in effect from time to time, or as
otherwise required by a stock exchange or law. The LTIP Award is hereby unilaterally amended by the Committee to comply with any such
compensation recovery policy or policies in effect from time to time.

10. Electronic Delivery and Acceptance. The Company may deliver any documents related to the LTIP Award by electronic means and request your
acceptance of this Agreement by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive all applicable documentation by electronic delivery and to
participate in the Plan through an on-line (and/or voice activated) system established and maintained by the Company or the Company’s third-party
plan administrator.

By signing the cover page of this Agreement or otherwise accepting this Agreement in a manner approved by the Company, you agree to all the
terms and conditions described above and in the Plan document.
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Exhibit A
Relative TSR Metric

Applicable Performance Period: June 16, 2023 (the “Start Date”) until October 25, 2026

Percentage Weight of rTSR Metric: 50%

The Company will be ranked among the Peer Group companies according to Total Shareholder Return during the Applicable Performance Period.
The Committee will apply the Company'’s ranking to determine what percentage of the Target Award specified in each Participant’s individual LTIP
Award for the rTSR metric shall be paid to such Participant, in the manner specified below, subject to the maximum amount which can be earned by
any Participant under the Plan.

Definitions:

“Fair Market Value” shall be (a) the average of the closing price of a company's voting common stock on the New York Stock Exchange, the
NYSE American Exchange or the Nasdaq Stock Market, during the ten-trading-period beginning on the Applicable Performance Period Start Date
and during the ten-trading-period immediately preceding the end of the Performance Period, or (b) if the voting common stock is not listed on an
exchange, but is quoted on Nasdaq National Market System, the average of the closing price (or if closing prices are not available, then the
average of the highest bid and lowest asked prices) on each of the ten trading days beginning on the Applicable Performance Period Start Date and
for each of the ten trading days immediately preceding the end of the Applicable Performance Period.

“Peer Group” means the following twenty (20) companies selected by the Committee:

REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com | Contact Us 62/74
©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written R E F I N I T I V I

consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.


https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us

Campbell Soup Company Hain Celestial Group, Inc. PepsiCo Inc.

Clorox Company Hershey Company Pilgrim’s Pride Corp.
Coca-Cola Company J.M. Smucker Company Post Holdings, '”C-_
ConAgra Foods, Inc. Kellogg Company EEa RSl rElah
. Treehouse Foods Inc.
Flowers Foods, Inc. Kraft Heinz Company
. Tyson Foods Inc.
Fresh Del Monte Produce Inc. McCormick & Company, Inc.
General Mills, Inc. Mondelez International Inc.

With the exception of bankruptcy, in the event any Peer Group companies are not hereafter listed on the New York Stock Exchange, the
NYSE American Exchange or the Nasdaqg Stock Market, or quoted on Nasdaq’'s National Market System during the Applicable Performance Period,
such companies will drop out of the Peer Group, and the size of the Peer Group shall be reduced accordingly.

“Total Shareholder Return” or "TSR” is calculated as follows for each company remaining in the Peer Group and for the Company. The Fair
Market Value of a share of voting common stock shall be determined for each Peer Group company and the Company at the Applicable
Performance Period Start Date (the “Beginning Value”). During the Applicable Performance Period each dividend paid by any Peer Group company
and the Company shall be deemed invested in that company’s voting common stock at the closing price of such stock on the date the dividend was
paid. At the end of the Applicable Performance Period, the Fair Market Value of a share of voting common stock plus the fair market value of any
additional whole or fractional share of voting common stock deemed purchased with dividends shall be determined for each remaining Peer Group
company and the Company (the “Ending Value”). In the event of stock splits or other recapitalizations (excepting stock repurchases or issuances of
new stock for acquisitions), the Committee shall make such adjustment as it deems appropriate to maintain comparability between the Beginning
Value and Ending Value. The percentage increase (or decrease) of Ending Value compared to Beginning Value is the Total Shareholder Return.
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Determination of Payout:

The Committee shall determine Fair Market Value of a share of the voting common stock of each company in the Peer Group, and of the
Company, as of the beginning and the end of the Applicable Performance Period. After the end of the Applicable Performance Period, the
Committee shall calculate the Total Shareholder Return for each company remaining in the Peer Group and for the Company.

The percentage of the Target Award that you may achieve based on TSR growth relative to the Peer group over the Applicable Performance
Period will be determined based on the Performance Goals as described below.

TSR Performance Goals:

Percentile % of Target Award
Below Threshold 0-25% 0%
Threshold Above 25% 50%
Target 50% 100%
Excellence 90% 200%
Maximum 100% 300%

Notes:

1- Percentile is calculated by dividing the peer group rank by the total number of companies. The peer group rank is the number of
positions from the bottom of the peer group (i.e., the company with the highest total shareholder return is ranked 25; the company with the
lowest total shareholder return is ranked 1)

2- Linear interpolation is applied for performance that is at or above threshold and between the percentile points listed.
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Exhibit B
Organic Net Sales Growth Metric

ApplicablePerformance Period: October 30, 2023 until October 25, 2026

Percentage Weight of Organic Net Sales Growth Metric: 25%

The Committee shall determine Organic Net Sales Growth for each fiscal year in the Applicable Performance Period. The percentage of the Target Award
that you may achieve will be determined based on 3-year average of annual Organic Net Sales Growth during the Applicable Performance Period as
compared to the Performance Goals as described below.

Definitions:

“Organic Net Sales Growth” is the percentage year-over-year growth in “Net Sales” excluding the impact of acquisitions and divestitures, for each
fiscal year during the Applicable Performance Period, and as detailed in the Company’s financial statements filed with the SEC. If there is no impact
of acquisitions or divestitures during the Applicable Performance Period, Organic Net Sales Growth is equivalent to the percentage growth in Net
Sales, as detailed in the Company'’s financial statements filed with the SEC.

In addition, the Committee may adjust Organic Net Sales Growth for: extraordinary, unusual, transition, one-time and/or non-recurring items as
determined by the Committee from time to time.

Organic Net Sales Growth Performance Goals:

Percentile % of Target Award
Below Threshold Below 0.5% 0%
Threshold 0.5% 50%
Target 2.5% 100%
Excellence 4.5% 200%
Maximum 5.5% 300%

Note: When Organic Net Sales Growth is at or above threshold, and between inflection points, linear interpolation will be used to determine the appropriate
percentage of the Target Award.

Form of LTIP Award Agreement (2018 Incentive Compensation Plan) Page 6

Exhibit C
ROIC Metric

ApplicablePerformance Period: October 30, 2023 until October 25, 2026

Percentage Weight of ROIC Metric: 25%

The Committee shall determine the ROIC for the last fiscal year during the Applicable Performance Period, recognizing that business decisions made in
the first two fiscal years of the Applicable Performance Period impact such ROIC. The percentage of the Target Award that you may achieve will be
determined based on ROIC for the last fiscal year during the Applicable Performance Period as compared to the Performance Goals as described below.

Definitions:

The term “ROIC” or “Return on Invested Capital”, means "Net Income” divided by “Invested Capital”, where: (i) “Net Income” is total annual earnings after
taxes, as detailed in the Company’s financial statements filed with the SEC; and (ii) “Invested Capital” is the five-quarter average of “Total Debt” plus
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“Shareholder Investment”, as detailed in the Company’s financial statements filed with the SEC. The five quarters will be the 4w quarter of the year prior to
the applicable fiscal year and the 1st quarter, 2nd quarter, 3rd quarter, and 4w quarter of the applicable fiscal year.

In addition, the Committee may adjust ROIC to exclude the impact of the following: (i) accretion expense; (ii) goodwill impairment; (iii) charges for
reorganizing or restructuring; (iv) charges from asset write-downs; (v) acquisitions or divestitures; (vi) foreign exchange gains or losses; (vii) changes in
accounting principles or tax laws, rules or regulations; and (viii) extraordinary, unusual, transition, one-time and/or non-recurring items as determined by the
Committee from time to time.

ROIC Performance Goals:

Percentile % of Target Award
Below Threshold Below 8% 0%
Threshold 8% 50%
Target 10% 100%
Excellence 12% 200%
Maximum 14% 300%

Note: When ROIC performance is at or above threshold, and between inflection points, linear interpolation will be used to determine the appropriate
percentage of the Target Award.
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION

Stock Option Agreement
Under the 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan

Hormel Foods Corporation (the “Company”), pursuant to its 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Plan”), hereby grants an Option to purchase shares
of the Company’s common stock to you, the Participant named below. The terms and conditions of the Option Award are set forth in this Agreement,
consisting of this cover page and the Option Terms and Conditions on the following pages, and in the Plan document, a copy of which has been provided
to you. Any capitalized term that is not defined in this Agreement shall have the meaning set forth in the Plan as it currently exists or as it is amended in the
future.

Name of Participant:

No. of Shares Covered: Grant Date: ,20__

Exercise Price Per Share: $ Expiration Date: ,20__

Vesting and Exercise Schedule:

Portion of Shares as to Which

Dates Option Becomes Vested and Exercisable
First Anniversary of Grant Date 25%
Second Anniversary of Grant Date 25%
Third Anniversary of Grant Date 25%
Fourth Anniversary of Grant Date 25%

By signing below or otherwise evidencing your acceptance of this Agreement in a manner approved by the Company, you agree to all of the terms
and conditions contained in this Agreement and in the Plan document. You acknowledge that you have received and reviewed these documents and that
they set forth the entire agreement between you and the Company regarding your right to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock pursuant to
this Option.

PARTICIPANT HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
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By: s/ James P. Snee
Name: James P. Snee
Title: Chairman of the Board, President and CEO
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
2018 Incentive Compensation Plan
Stock Option Agreement

Option Terms and Conditions

1.Vesting_and Exercisability of Option.

(@) Scheduled Vesting. This Option will vest and become exercisable as to the number of Shares and on the dates specified in the Vesting and
Exercise Schedule on the cover page to this Agreement, so long as your Service to the Company does not terminate for reasons other than your
Disability or Qualified Retirement (as defined below). The Vesting and Exercise Schedule is cumulative, meaning that to the extent the Option has
not already been exercised and has not expired or been terminated or cancelled, you may at any time purchase all or any portion of the Shares
subject to the vested portion of the Option. As used herein, “Qualified Retirement” means any termination of your Service, other than for Cause,
occurring at or after age 60 with five (5) years or more of continuous service to the Company and its Affiliates, or at or after age 55 with fifteen (15)
years or more of continuous service to the Company and its Affiliates,provided that you remain an active Service Provider of the Company or one of
its Affiliates through (i) the remainder of the Company’s current fiscal quarter in which the Grant Date occurred plus (ii) the entire subsequent fiscal
quarter following the fiscal quarter in which the Grant Date occurred. Upon the termination of your Service to the Company due to your Disability or
Qualified Retirement, vesting shall continue in accordance with the provisions of the first sentence of this Section 1(a).

(b)  Accelerated Vesting. Notwithstanding Section 1(a), if you die then this Option shall immediately vest and become exercisable in full. In
addition, vesting and exercisability of this Option may be accelerated during the term of the Option under the circumstances described in Sections
12(b) and 12(c) of the Plan, and at the discretion of the Committee in accordance with Section 3(b)(2) of the Plan.

2.Expiration. Subject to Section 1 of this Agreement and Section 12 of the Plan, this Option will expire and will no longer be exercisable at 4:00 p.m.
Central Time on the earliest of:

(a) The expiration date specified on the cover page of this Agreement;
(b) Upon your termination of Service for Cause or upon conduct that would constitute Cause during any post-termination exercise period;

(c) Upon your termination of Service for any reason other than Cause, death, Disability or Qualified Retirement and subject to Section 12 of the
Plan, the date three months after your date of termination; provided however, if you die during such three-month period, the vested and
exercisable portions of this Option may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of your death;

(d) Upon your termination of Service due to your Disability or Qualified Retirement, this Option shall be exercisable until the original expiration
datespecified on the cover page of this Agreement; provided, however, if you die prior to the original expiration datespecified on the cover
page of this Agreement, this option shall expire upon the earlier of (i) one year after the date of your death and (ii) the original expiration
datespecified on the cover page of this Agreement;

(e) Upon your termination of Service due to your death, the date one year after your date of termination; or

(0) The date (if any) fixed for forfeiture, termination or cancellation of this Option pursuant to Section 12 of the Plan or Section 16 of this
Agreement.

3. Service Requirement. Except as otherwise provided in Section 6(d) of the Plan or Section 1 of this Agreement, this Option may be exercised only
while you continue to provide Service to the Company or any Affiliate, and only if you have continuously provided such Service since the Grant Date
of this Option.
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4. Exercise of Option. Subject to Section 3, the vested and exercisable portion of this Option may be exercised by (i) delivering electronic notice of
exercise to the third-party stock plan administrator retained by the Company or, if approved by the Committee, written notice of exercise to the
Company, to the attention of the Company’s Corporate Secretary (which written or electronic notice will be in such form as may be approved by the
Company and shall state the number of Shares to be purchased, the manner in which the exercise price will be paid and the manner in which the
Shares to be acquired are to be delivered, and must be signed or otherwise authenticated by the person exercising this Option), or by such other
means as the Committee may approve and (ii) by providing for payment of the exercise price of the Shares being acquired and any related
withholding taxes.

5. Payment of Exercise Price. Payment of the exercise price, and any applicable withholding tax, shall be made by cash or check or, to the extent
permitted by the Committee from time to time and elected by you, by means of a broker-assisted cashless exercise in which you irrevocably instruct
your broker to deliver proceeds of a sale of all or a portion of the Shares to be issued pursuant to the exercise to the Company in payment of the
exercise price of such Shares, to the extent the foregoing method can be accommodated by any third-party stock plan administrator retained by the
Company. The Committee may permit additional payment methods from time to time in its discretion.

6. Withholding Taxes. You may not exercise this Option in whole or in part unless you make arrangements acceptable to the Company for payment of
any federal, state, local or foreign withholding taxes that may be due as a result of the exercise of this Option. You hereby authorize the Company
(or any Affiliate) to withhold from payroll or other amounts payable to you any sums required to satisfy such withholding tax obligations, and
otherwise agree to satisfy such obligations in accordance with the provisions of Section 14 of the Plan. The Committee may permit additional
withholding methods from time to time in its discretion. Delivery of Shares upon exercise of this Option is subject to the satisfaction of applicable
withholding tax obligations.

7.Delivery of Shares. As soon as practicable after the Company receives the notice of exercise and payment of the exercise price as provided above, and
has determined that all other conditions to exercise, including satisfaction of withholding tax obligations and compliance with applicable laws as
provided in Section 17(c) of the Plan, have been satisfied, it shall deliver to the person exercising the Option, in the name of such person, the
Shares being purchased, as evidenced by issuance of a stock certificate or certificates, electronic delivery of such Shares to a brokerage account
designated by such person, or book-entry registration of such Shares with the Company'’s transfer agent. The Company shall pay any original issue
or transfer taxes with respect to the issue or transfer of the Shares and all fees and expenses incurred by it in connection therewith. All Shares so
issued shall be fully paid and nonassessable.

8. Transfer of Option. During your lifetime, only you (or your guardian or legal representative in the event of legal incapacity) may exercise this Option
except in the case of a transfer described below. You may not assign or transfer this Option except for a transfer upon your death in accordance
with your will, or by the laws of descent and distribution. The Option held by any such transferee will continue to be subject to the same terms and
conditions that were applicable to the Option immediately prior to its transfer and may be exercised by such transferee as and to the extent that the
Option has become exercisable and has not terminated in accordance with the provisions of the Plan and this Agreement.

9. No Stockholder Rights Before Exercise. Neither you nor any permitted transferee of this Option will have any of the rights of a stockholder of the
Company with respect to any Shares subject to this Option until a certificate evidencing such Shares has been issued, electronic delivery of such
Shares has been made to your designated brokerage account, or an appropriate book entry in the Company's stock register has been made. No
adjustments shall be made for dividends or other rights if the applicable record date occurs before your stock certificate has been issued, electronic
delivery of your Shares has been made to your designated brokerage account, or an appropriate book entry in the Company's stock register has
been made, except as otherwise described in the Plan.

10. Non-Qualified Stock Option. This Option is not intended to be an “incentive stock option” within the meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue
Code and will be interpreted accordingly.

11. Governing Plan Document. This Agreement and Option are subject to all the provisions of the Plan, and to all interpretations, rules and regulations
which may, from time to time, be adopted
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and promulgated by the Committee pursuant to the Plan. If there is any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the Plan, the
provisions of the Plan will govern.
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12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

Choice of Law. This Agreement will be interpreted and enforced under the laws of the state of Delaware (without regard to its conflicts or choice of
law principles).

Binding Effect. This Agreement will be binding in all respects on your heirs, representatives, successors and assigns, and on the successors and
assigns of the Company.

Other Agreements. You agree that in connection with the exercise of this Option, you will execute such documents as may be necessary to become

a party to any stockholder, voting or similar agreements as the Company may require.

Restrictive Legends. The Company may place a legend or legends on any certificate representing Shares issued upon the exercise of this Option
summarizing transfer and other restrictions to which the Shares may be subject under applicable securities laws, other provisions of this
Agreement, or other agreements contemplated by Section 14 of this Agreement. You agree that in order to ensure compliance with the restrictions
referred to in this Agreement, the Company may issue appropriate “stop transfer” instructions to its transfer agent.

Compensation Recovery Policy; Cancellation and Recission.

(@) You agree that (i) during the period of your Service with the Company or any of its Affiliates and (ii) for purposes of clauses (A) and (B) below
only, for the one-year period immediately following termination of such Service for any reason, you will not (A) materially breach the Company’s
Code of Ethical Business Conduct, (B) breach any nondisclosure or similar obligation owed to the Company or any Affiliate or (C) render services
for any organization or engage directly or indirectly in any business which, in the judgment of the chief executive officer of the Company or other
senior officer designated by the Committee, is or becomes competitive with the Company, or which organization or business, or the rendering of
services to such organization or business, is or becomes otherwise prejudicial to or in conflict with the interests of the Company.

(b) Failure to comply with the provisions of Section 16(a) shall cause this Option to be canceled. Any failure to comply with the provisions of
Section 16(a) occurring within a one year period after any exercise, payment or delivery pursuant to this Option shall cause such exercise, payment
or delivery to be rescinded. The Company shall notify you in writing of any such rescission. Within ten days after receiving such notice from the
Company, you shall pay to the Company the amount of any gain realized or payment received as a result of the rescinded exercise, payment or
delivery pursuant to this Option.

(c) Additionally, this Option and any compensation associated herewith is subject to reduction, cancellation, forfeiture or recovery by the Company
or other action pursuant to the compensation recovery policy or policies adopted by the Board or the Committee at any time, including but not
limited to a policy adopted in response to the requirements of Section 10D of the Exchange Act, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
regulations, exchange listing requirements, and any implementing rules and regulations thereunder, as in effect from time to time, or as otherwise
required by a stock exchange or law. This Option is hereby unilaterally amended by the Committee to comply with any such compensation recovery
policy or policies in effect from time to time.

Electronic Delivery and Acceptance. The Company may deliver any documents related to this Option by electronic means and request your
acceptance of this Agreement by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive all applicable documentation by electronic delivery and to
participate in the Plan through an on-line (and/or voice activated) system established and maintained by the Company or the Company’s third-party
stock plan administrator.

By signing the cover page of this Agreement or otherwise accepting this Agreement in a manner approved by the Company, you agree to all the
terms and conditions described above and in the Plan document.
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HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION

Restricted Stock Unit Agreement
Under the 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan

Hormel Foods Corporation (the “Company”), pursuant to its 2018 Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Plan”), hereby grants an award of Restricted Stock

Units to you, the Participant named below. The terms and conditions of this Restricted Stock Unit Award are set forth in this Agreement, consisting of this
cover page and the Restricted Stock Unit Terms and Conditions on the following pages, and in the Plan document, a copy of which has been provided to
you. Any capitalized term that is used but not defined in this Agreement shall have the meaning assigned to it in the Plan as it currently exists or as it is
amended in the future.
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Name of Participant:

No. of Restricted Stock Units Granted: Grant Date: ,20

Vesting Schedule: 100% of the RSUs shall vest on the third anniversary of the Grant Date (the “Scheduled Vesting Date”)

By signing below or otherwise evidencing your acceptance of this Agreement in a manner approved by the Company, you agree to all of the terms

and conditions contained in this Agreement and in the Plan document. You acknowledge that you have received and reviewed these documents and that
they set forth the entire agreement between you and the Company regarding this Award of Restricted Stock Units

PARTICIPANT HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION

By:

/sl James P. Snee

Name: James P. Snee
Title: Chairman of the Board, President and CEO

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (2018 Incentive Compensation Plan) Page 1

HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION
2018 Incentive Compensation Plan
Restricted Stock Unit Agreement

Restricted Stock Unit Terms and Conditions

1.Grant of Restricted Stock Units. The Company hereby confirms the grant to you, as of the Grant Date and subject to the terms and conditions in this

Agreement and the Plan, of the number of Restricted Stock Units specified on the cover page of this Agreement (the “Units”), subject to your
execution of the Company’s current Proprietary Information, Non-Compete, Non-Solicitation and Invention Assignment Agreement (the “Proprietary
Information Agreement”). For the avoidance of doubt, if you have not executed the Proprietary Information Agreement within 30 days of the Grant
Date, you shall forfeit this Award in its entirety. Each Unit that vests represents the right to receive one Share of the Company’s common stock.
Prior to their settlement or forfeiture in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the Units granted to you will be credited to an account in your
name maintained by the Company. This account shall be unfunded and maintained for book-keeping purposes only, with the Units simply
representing an unfunded and unsecured contingent obligation of the Company.

2. Vesting.

(@) Scheduled Vesting. The Units will vest on the date specified in the Vesting Schedule on the cover page to this Agreement, so long as your
Service to the Company does not terminate prior to the Scheduled Vesting Date for reasons other than your death, Disability or Qualified
Retirement (as defined below). As used herein, “Qualified Retirement” means any termination of your Service, other than for Cause, occurring at or
after age 60 with five (5) years or more of continuous service to the Company and its Affiliates, or at or after age 55 with fifteen (15) years or more
of continuous service to the Company and its Affiliates,provided that you remain an active Service Provider of the Company or one of its Affiliates
through (i) the remainder of the Company’s current fiscal quarter in which the Grant Date occurred plus (ii) the entire subsequent fiscal quarter
following the fiscal quarter in which the Grant Date occurred.

(b) Accelerated Vesting. Notwithstanding Section 2(a), if, prior to the Scheduled Vesting Date, you die or your Service is terminated due to your
Disability or Qualified Retirement, then the Units shall immediately vest in full. In addition, vesting of the Units may be accelerated during the term
of the Award under the circumstances described in Sections 12(b) and 12(c) of the Plan, and at the discretion of the Committee in accordance with
Section 3(b)(2) of the Plan.

REFINITIV CORPORATE DISCLOSURES | www.refinitiv.com | Contact Us 69/74

consent of Refinitiv. 'Refinitiv' and the Refinitiv logo are registered trademarks of Refinitiv and its affiliated companies.

©2024 Refinitiv. All rights reserved. Republication or redistribution of Refinitiv content, including by framing or similar means, is prohibited without the prior written R E F I N I T I V I


https://www.refinitiv.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en/contact-us

3. Service Requirement. Except as otherwise provided in Section 2 of this Agreement, if you cease to be a Service Provider prior to the Scheduled
Vesting Date, you will forfeit all unvested Units.

4. Settlement of Units; Delivery of Shares. Subject to Section 15 below, after any Units vest pursuant to Section 2, the Company shall as soon as
practicable cause to be issued and delivered to you (or to your personal representative or estate in the event of your death, as applicable) one
Share in payment and settlement of each vested Unit. Delivery of the Shares shall be effected by the issuance of a stock certificate to you, by the
electronic delivery of the Shares to a brokerage account you designate, or by book-entry registration of such Shares with the Company’s transfer
agent and shall be subject to the tax withholding provisions of Section 6 and compliance with all applicable legal requirements as provided in
Section 17(c) of the Plan, and shall be in complete satisfaction and settlement of such vested Units. The Company will pay any original issue or
transfer taxes with respect to the issue and transfer of Shares to you pursuant to this Agreement, and all fees and expenses incurred by it in
connection therewith. If the Units that vest include a fractional Unit, the Company shall round the number of vested Units up to the nearest whole
Unit prior to issuance of Shares as provided herein. All Shares so issued shall be fully paid and nonassessable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
the ownership or issuance of Shares to you as provided herein is not feasible due to applicable exchange controls, securities or tax laws or other

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (2018 Incentive Compensation Plan) Page 2

provisions of applicable law, as determined by the Committee in its sole discretion, you (or your permitted transferee) shall receive in lieu of Shares
cash in an amount equal to the Fair Market Value (as of the date vesting of the Units occurs) of the Shares otherwise issuable in settlement of the
vested Units, net of any amount required to satisfy withholding tax obligations as provided in Section 6 of this Agreement.

5. Dividend Equivalents. If the Company pays cash dividends on its Shares while any Units subject to this Agreement are outstanding, then on each
dividend payment date a dividend equivalent dollar amount equal to the number of Units credited to your account pursuant to this Agreement as of
the dividend record date times the dollar amount of the cash dividend per Share shall be deemed reinvested in additional Units as of the dividend
payment date and such additional Units shall be credited to your account. The number of additional Units so credited shall be determined based on
the Fair Market Value of a Share on the dividend payment date. Any additional Units so credited will be subject to the same terms and conditions,
including the timing of vesting and settlement, applicable to the underlying Units to which the dividend equivalents relate.

6. Withholding Taxes. No Shares will be delivered to you in settlement of vested Units unless you make arrangements acceptable to the Company for
payment of any federal, state, local or foreign withholding taxes that may be due as a result of the delivery of Shares. You hereby authorize the
Company (or any Affiliate) to withhold from payroll or other amounts payable to you any sums required to satisfy such withholding tax obligations,
and otherwise agree to satisfy such obligations in accordance with the provisions of Section 14 of the Plan. You hereby further authorize the
Company (or any Affiliate) to satisfy such withholding tax obligations by having the Company withhold a number of Shares that would otherwise be
issued to you in settlement of the Units and that have a fair market value equal to the amount of such withholding tax obligations.

7.Transfer of Award or Units. You may not assign or transfer this Award or the Units subject to this Award except for a transfer upon your death in
accordance with your will, or by the laws of descent and distribution. Following any such transfer, this Award shall continue to be subject to the
same terms and conditions that were applicable to this Award immediately prior to its transfer. Any attempted transfer in violation of this Section 7
shall be void and without effect.

8. No Stockholder Rights. The Units subject to this Award do not entitle you or any permitted transferee of this Award to any of the rights of a
stockholder of the Company in connection with the grant of Units subject to this Agreement unless and until Shares are issued to you upon
settlement of the Units, meaning a certificate evidencing such Shares has been issued, electronic delivery of such Shares has been made to your
designated brokerage account, or an appropriate book entry in the Company's stock register has been made. No adjustments shall be made for
dividends or other rights if the applicable record date occurs before your stock certificate has been issued, electronic delivery of your Shares has
been made to your designated brokerage account, or an appropriate book entry in the Company’s stock register has been made, except as
otherwise described in this Agreement or the Plan.

9. Section 409A of the Code. The award of Units as provided in this Agreement and any issuance of Shares or payment pursuant to this Agreement are
intended, to the greatest degree possible, to be exempt from Section 409A of the Code under the short-term deferral exception specified in Treas.
Reg. § 1.409A-I(b)(4). However, to the extent that you are, or become, eligible for a Qualified Retirement at any time while this Award is
outstanding, this Agreement shall be interpreted and applied in a manner that complies in all respects with the requirements of Section 409A of the
Code.
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10.

11.

Governing_Plan Document. This Agreement and Award are subject to all the provisions of the Plan, and to all interpretations, rules and regulations
which may, from time to time, be adopted and promulgated by the Committee pursuant to the Plan. If there is any conflict between the provisions of
this Agreement and the Plan, the provisions of the Plan will govern.

Choice of Law. This Agreement will be interpreted and enforced under the laws of the state of Delaware (without regard to its conflicts or choice of
law principles).
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12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

Binding Effect. This Agreement will be binding in all respects on your heirs, representatives, successors and assigns, and on the successors and
assigns of the Company.

Other Agreements. You agree that in connection with the settlement of the Shares, you will execute such documents as may be necessary to
become a party to any stockholder, voting or similar agreements as the Company may require.

Restrictive Legends. The Company may place a legend or legends on any certificate representing Shares issued upon the settlement of this Award
summarizing transfer and other restrictions to which the Shares may be subject under applicable securities laws, other provisions of this
Agreement, or other agreements contemplated by Section 13 of this Agreement. You agree that in order to ensure compliance with the restrictions
referred to in this Agreement, the Company may issue appropriate “stop transfer” instructions to its transfer agent.

(@) You agree that (i) during the period of your Service with the Company or any of its Affiliates and (ii) for purposes of clauses (A) and (B) below
only, for the one-year period immediately following termination of such Service for any reason, you will not (A) materially breach the Company’s
Code of Ethical Business Conduct, (B) breach any nondisclosure or similar obligation owed to the Company or any Affiliate or (C) render services
for any organization or engage directly or indirectly in any business which, in the judgment of the chief executive officer of the Company or other
senior officer designated by the Committee, is or becomes competitive with the Company, or which organization or business, or the rendering of
services to such organization or business, is or becomes otherwise prejudicial to or in conflict with the interests of the Company.

(b) Failure to comply with the provisions of Section 15(a) shall cause this Award to be canceled. Any failure to comply with the provisions of
Section 15(a) occurring within a one year period after any Shares delivered upon vesting of the Units hereunder shall cause such delivery to be
rescinded. The Company shall notify you in writing of any such rescission. Within ten days after receiving such notice from the Company, you shall
either (i) return such Shares to the Company, or (ii) pay to the Company in cash an amount equal to the Fair Market Value of such Shares as of the
respective Vesting Date of the underlying Units.

(c) Additionally, this Award and any compensation associated herewith is subject to reduction, cancellation, forfeiture or recovery by the Company
or other action pursuant to the compensation recovery policy or policies adopted by the Board or the Committee at any time, including but not
limited to a policy adopted in response to the requirements of Section 10D of the Exchange Act, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
regulations, exchange listing requirements, and any implementing rules and regulations thereunder, as in effect from time to time, or as otherwise
required by a stock exchange or law. This Award is hereby unilaterally amended by the Committee to comply with any such compensation recovery
policy or policies in effect from time to time.

Electronic Delivery and Acceptance. The Company may deliver any documents related to this Award by electronic means and request your
acceptance of this Agreement by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive all applicable documentation by electronic delivery and to
participate in the Plan through an on-line (and/or voice activated) system established and maintained by the Company or the Company’s third-party
stock plan administrator.

By signing the cover page of this Agreement or otherwise accepting this Agreement in a manner approved by the Company, you agree to all the
terms and conditions described above and in the Plan document.
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, James P. Snee, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Hormel Foods Corporation for the period ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations, and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth
fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit
committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: August 31, 2023 February 29, 2024 Signed: Is/ JAMES P. SNEE
JAMES P. SNEE
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive
Officer
1
EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, Jacinth C. Smiley, certify that:

| have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Hormel Foods Corporation for the period ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of
operations, and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
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a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth
fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit
committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: August 31, 2023 February 29, 2024 Signed: /s/ JACINTH C. SMILEY
JACINTH C. SMILEY
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Hormel Foods Corporation (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 30, 2023 January 28, 2024, as filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission (the “Report”), the undersigned hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: August 31, 2023 February 29, 2024 /sl JAMES P. SNEE
JAMES P. SNEE

Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer

Dated: August 31, 2023 February 29, 2024 /sl JACINTH C. SMILEY
JACINTH C. SMILEY
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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